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Commissioner
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Deputy Commissioner

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE / 3 7
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

101 Pleasant Street

Concord, N.H. 03301

TEL. (603) 271-6133
FAX (603) 271-1953

May 23, 2023

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Education (NHED), Bureau of Special Education to amend
a sole source contract with NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities, dba Parent Information Center.
(VC# 38277) Concord, NH, by increcasing the price limitation by $141,000.93 from $562.602.45 to
$703,603.38, and extending the end date trom June 30, 2023 to September 30, 2024 to expand upon the
multi-faceted approach to improving outcomes for preschool children with disabilities, and the systems
that support those outcomes effective upon Governor and Council through September 30, 2024. The
Governor and Council originally approved this item on August 28, 2019 (Item #96), renewed it on June
30,2021 (Item #162), and amended it on October 19, 2022 (Item #92). 100% Federal Funds

Funds to support this request are available in the accounts titled IDEA-Special Ed-Elem/Sec and State
Professional Development in FY2023 and anticipated to be available in the account titled IDEA-Special
Ed-Preschool in FY2024, upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future
operating budgets, with the ability to adjust encumbrances between fiscal years within the price
limitation through the Budget Office without further Governor and Council approval, if needed and
justified:

FY2020- FY2023 FY2024 |  Total
FY2022 Increase Adjusted

06-56-56-562010-25040000-102-500731 | $395,860.47 | $147,529.59 $543,390.06
Contract for Program Services _
06-56-56-562010-25060000-102-50073 1 $0 $19,212.39 $19,212.39
Contract for Program Services

06-56-56-562010-25050000-102-500731

Contracts for Program Services

1$141.000.93 | $141.000.93

$395,860.47 | $166.741.98 | $141,000.93 | $703,603.38 |

TDD Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
Page 2

EXPLANATION

The Department is requesting a sole source amendment with NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities
dba Parent Information Center (PIC) in order to continue the work they have done with the Bureau of
Special Education Programs in supporting preschool children with disabilities in NH. NHED had
previously released a request for proposals specifically for this work with preschool aged children with
disabilities and PIC was the sclected vendor in that competitive process. PIC has successfully developed
and implemented statewide professional development to promote effective transitions from Family-
Centered Early Supports and Services to preschool special education. In addition, to building local
education agency capacity to improve services, supports and programming for preschool children with
disabilities. This sole source contract will allow the agency to maintain these valuable supports while
meeting legislative requirements outlined in RSA 186-C:3a IIl and federal requirements under the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA). PIC has a proven track record of delivering
exceptional results in providing families and those who work with them the resources, training, and
information they need to help children with disabilities thrive.

PIC will support the department in providing technical assistance to local education agencies regarding
early transitions and developing systems for documenting the transition process and implementing a
consistent model across the state. PIC will facilitate state level coordination between IDEA Part C and
Section 619 and the other state agencies that are working with young children with disabilities.

Finally, PIC will develop trainings and resources for families and schools in order to increase family
involvement in children’s learning and development, with the goal of improving student literacy
outcomes for children with disabilities. This is part of the agency’s State Systemic Improvement Plan
to ensure high achievement and positive outcomes for students with disabilities.

Respectfull m

Frank Edelblut
Commissioner of Education

FE:kd:emr

TDD Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



AMENDMENT TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

Now come the New Hampshire Department of Education, hereinafter “the Agency,” and NH Coalition for
Citizens with Disabilities, d/b/a Parent Information Center (PIC), hereinafter “the Contractor”, and, pursuant
to an agreement between the parties that was approved by the Governor & Council on August 28, 2019 (Item

#96), renewed on June 30, 2021 (ltem #162), and amended on October 19, 2022 (Item #92) hereby agree to
modify same as follows:
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Amend Section 1.7 of the P-37 by removing June 30, 2023 and replacing with September 30, 2024,
Amend Section 1.8 of the P-37 by increasing the price limitation by $141,00093 from $562,602.45 to
$703,603.38.

Remaove Exhibit B-2 Scope of Services and replace with Exhibit B-3 Scope of Services

Remove Exhibit C-2 Budget and Replace with Exhibit C-3 Method of Payment

All other provisions of this agreement shall remain in full force and effect as originally set forth.

This amendment shall commence upon Governor and Council approval through September 30, 2024,

This modification of an existing agreement is hereby incorporated by reference to the existing agreement
by the parties and must be attached to the said agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, hereto have set their hands as of the day and year first above written.

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
Department of Education
(Agency)

Division of _ Commissioner's10ffice

/,)A,é %@L’ 5/30/2023
By:

Frank Edelblut, Commissioner of Education Date

NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities d/b/a Parent Information Center

oy T 5/};/;0 2

Michelle Lewis, Executive Director Date

Approved as to form, substance and execution by the Attomey General this 30 _day of _ May ;
2023

Approved by the Governor and Council this day of _

iéﬁf et O JEr—

é!izabe . Ig}owrl, Attorney General's Office

By




EXHIBIT B-3
SCOPE OF SERVICES

NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities, dba Parent Information Center (PIC) will provide the following
services to the New Hampshire Department of Education upon Governor and Council approval.

Improving Outcomes for Students with Disabilities through Family Engagement and Early Childhood
Systems Development

Support the New Hampshire Department of Education (NHED) in transitions from Family-Centered Early
Supports & Services to preschool special education:
# Convene Interagency Agreement meetings annually between Area Agencies responsible for Family-
Supported Early Supports & Services and receiving districts to:
o Promote shared understanding of each systems roles and responsibilities:
o Ensure signed agreements regarding responsibilities are consistent with current
State and Federal policies, procedures and practices;
o Promote family voice within the transition process.

» Support the NHED in providing technical assistance to local school districts regarding early
transitions, with a focus on districts with untimely transitions:
o Explore potential root causes for delays;
o Help districts develop systems for documenting the transition process, including reasons for
delays.
» Support State-level coordination between Part C and Section 619:
o Facilitate a series of state-level meetings to ensure horizontal alignment of Part C, 619 and
other state departments whose work impacts young children with disabilities.
» Provide a universally available training module to promote smooth and effective early transitions.

Support the NHED in improving services, supports and programing for preschool children with disabilities:

» Provide tools and strategies to help school administrators and teachers to better understand and

examine their district’s system for providing services to preschool aged children with disabilities.

» Develop and implement professional development strategies for school district staff to engage in a

process to examine and improve:
o District operated preschool classrooms, services and systems:
o Community-based preschool classrooms, services and systems;
o Systems to support parents to have an equal and informed voice in the special education
process including program placement.

» Continually expand and maintain a repository of resources and information that promote services,
supports and programming for preschool children with disabilities and compatible with the
Department of Education website.

# Support the NHED, Bureau of Special Education Support to develop and implement professional
development strategies for districts to improve services, supports and programming for preschool
children with disabilities,

Contract between NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities dba PIC and the New Hampshire Department of

Education
Contractor Initials @

Date »5:”22?[& s
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EXHIBIT B-3 continued

Assist the NHED in developing improvement strategies for Indicator 6 (Preschool Environments);

¢ Design and maintain professional development opportunities for district administrators and

staff regarding Indicator 6.

As directed by the NHED, coordinate with other State initiatives that impact preschool special
education.
Collaborate with NHED to host a statewide family partnership conference that promotes improving
outcomes for students with disabilities. PIC will handle the logistics of booking the location,
registration, reimbursing any travel and covering the cost of food in consultation with the NHED,
Bureau of Special Education Support project lead.
Assist the NHED in developing improvement strategies for Indicator 8 & 14 (Family Involvement in
Special Education & Secondary Transition).

Support the NHED in the Implementation of the State Systemic Improvement Plan (SSIP):

b 4
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A PIC representative will serve on the SSIP Core Management Team and SSIP State Leadership Team.
Collaborate with the NHED English Language Arts Consultant and others identified by the NHED to
create family-friendly literacy module(s) based on the Science of Reading:
o Create a marketing plan to launch modules.
Develop resources and strategies to increase the capacity of the Local Education Agencies (LEAs) to:
o Identify and sustain membership of family representatives on the Implementation Site
Leadership Team;
¢ Create and implement effective communication plans with families:
o Provide materials and strategies (i.e, family info sessions or events) for families to better
understand their child’s literacy progress and learning at-home activities.
Contribute family engagement resources to the NHED website.
Collaborate with the NHED Special Education Literacy Coach to:
o Support family members serving on the Implementation Site Leadership Teams;
o Provide family engagement content as needed for monthly Internal Program Coach Peer
Learning Community.
Coordinate and book meeting spaces for the purpose of providing trainings and networking
opportunities that support the implementation of the SSIP for participating schools, families and
partners.
Assist in the development and implementation of evaluation activities related to family engagement
(i.e., survey development, focus groups).

Contract between NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities dba PIC and the New Hampshire Department of

FEducation

Contractor [nitials
Date




EXHIBIT C-3
METHOD OF PAYMENT

Budget
Description: FY23 Budget FY24 Budget
Personnel $67,622.80 $81,731.00
Fringe $13,047.92 $13,095.42
Subtotal Personnel $80,670.72 $94,826.42
Direct Expenses:

Contractual $£55.300.00 £4,000.00
Web Maintenance $300.00 $£500.00
Graphic Design $1,000.00 $0.00
Stipends $1,500.00 ~ $750.00
Travel $3,000.00 $£2,500.00
Workshop Exp. - Meetings $1,000.00 $16,000.00
Supplies $750.00 $1.800.00
Postage & Shipping $100.00 $250.00

Printing $225000] 18229000 |
Rent $4,320.00 $3,180.00
Telephone, Communications $4,000.00 $4,500.00
Subtotal Direct Expenses $73,720.00 $35,730.00

Subtotal Personnel &

Direct Expenses $154,390.72 $130.556.42

Indirect Costs -8% $12,351.26 $1 0,444.541—"

|

Total L $166,741.98 | $141,00093 |

Contract benveen NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities dba PIC and the New Hampshire Department of

Education

Contractor [nitials g/)

Date S ;_222;’“5: Z 3



EXHIBIT C-3 continued

Limitation on Price: Upon mutual agreement between the state contracting officer and the contractor. line
items in this budget may be adjusted one to another, but in no case shall the total budget exceed the price

limitation of $703,603.38.

Source of Funding: Funds to support this request are available in the accounts titled IDEA-Special Ed-
Elem/Sec and State Professional Development in FY23 and are anticipated to be available in the account titled
IDEA-Special Ed-Preschool in FY24, upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future
operating budgets, with the ability to adjust encumbrances between Fiscal Years within the price limitation

through the Budget Office without further Governor and Council approval, if needed and justified:

FY2020- FY2023 FY2024 Total

Fy2022 Increase Adjusted
06-56-56-562010-25040000-102-50073 1 $395,86047 S$147,529.59 $0 $543,390.06
Contract for Program Services
06-56-56-562010-25060000-102-30073 1 $0 $19,212.39 30 $19,212.39
Contract for Program Services
06-56-56-562010-25050000-102-50073 1 $0 30 $141,000.93 | §141,000.93
Contracts for Program Services '

$395.860.47 | $166,741.98 | $141.000.93 | $703,603.38

Method of Payment: Payment will be made upon the submittal of monthly invoices that are received by the
10th day of the following month and supported by a summary of activities/completed deliverables that have
taken place in accordance with the terms of the contract, along with a detailed listing of expenses incurred. If
otherwise correct and acceptable, payment will be made for 100% of the expenditures listed. A final invoice
is due within 30 days of the end of this contract. Invoices and receipts shall be submitted electronically to:

Krisha Dubreuil, Project Director
Krisha A Dubreutlia:doe.nh gov

Contract between NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities dba PIC and the New Hampshire Department of

Education

Contractor [nitials
Date

70
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State of New Hampshire
Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that NEW HAMPSHIRE COALITION
FOR CITIZENS WITH DISABILITIES, INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New
Hampshire on October 07, 1975. I further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State’s office have been

received and is in good standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 63839
Certificate Number: 0006211262

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 20th day of April A.D. 2023.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of State




State of New Hampshire
Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Scanlan. Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certity that PARENT INFORMATION
CENTER is a New Hampshire Trade Name registered to transact business in New Hampshire on June 24, 2015. I further certify
that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State’s office have been received and is in good standing as far as this

office is concerned.

Business 1D: 728248
Certificate Number: 0006211265

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 20th day of April A.D. 2023.

David M. Scanlan
Secretary of State




CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

l, Jocelyn Charles , hereby certify that:

1. l am a duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer of _NH Coalition of Citizens with Disabilities Inc. dba Parent
Information Center.

2. The following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders. duly called and
held on _July 21, 2020, at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.

VOTED: That _Michelle Lewis, Executive Director is duly authorized on behalf of NH Coalition of Citizens with
Disabilities dba Parent Information Center to enter into contracts or agreements with the State of New Hampshire
and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any and all documents, agreements and
other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which may in his/her judgment be
desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

3. | hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate is attached. This authority remains valid for thirty
(30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. | further certify that it is understood that the State of New
Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the position(s)
indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any limits on the
authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire, all such
limitations are expressly stated herein.

Dated:__5/22/2023 et Chon Aa

Signature of Elected Officer
Name: Jocelyn Charles
Title: Co-Chair

Rev. 03/24/20
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ACORD' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE PATE oYY

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S}), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER GONTIACT  Heather M. Sommers, AP
FIAl/Cross Insurance F:}gf“&m&”: (603) 669-3218 ] f‘ﬁé- noj. (603) B45-4331
1100 Elm Street e NEgs, manch.certs@crossagency.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Manchester NH 03101 INSURER A - Philadelphia Indemnity Ins Co 18058
INSURED wsurer g . AmGuard Ins Co 42380
NH Coalition For Citizens With Disabilities Inc,, INSURER ¢ . Mount Verncn Fire Ins. Co 26522
DBA Parent Information Center INSURER D -
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  23-24 Alllines w/D&O REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | wvD POLICY NUMBER (MMIDDIYYYY) ] (MM/DDIYYYY) LIMITS
S| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1.000,000
DAMAGE 10 RENTED
‘ CLAIMS-MADE GCCUR PREQISFS [Eacof,currence: 3 100,000
MED EXP [Any one persan) 3 5,000
A 01/01/2023 | 01/01/2024 | cereonal sapviniury | s 1,000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2.000.000
PRO-
X pouicy I:| JECT D Loc EROBUETS. CoNPioRAGa. | 5240005080
OTHER 5
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY {3 secidant § 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BOCILY INJURY {Per person} | §
OWNED SCHEDULED 01/01/20 1/01/2024 | soo (Par accidant)
A AR Ny - ATos 12023 | © 202 BCCILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
HIRED NON-QWNED PROFERT Y DAMAGE
| X AuTos onwy AUTOS ONLY (Per aceidenty $
5
X| umBreLLALIAB | XX oecur EACH OCCURRENCE 3 14000000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 01/01/2023 | 01/01/2024 | 4 corecate 5 1.000,000
DED |><[ aerention s 10,000 5
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER_ QTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Vi ><| STARNTE | ER T
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE : s L EAC '
B I e el net [N]|nia 01/01/2023 | 01/01/2024 |EL EACHACCIDENT .
{Mandatory in NH) E.L DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 5 °00.000
It yas, descnbe under 500,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - POLICYLIMIT | § i
; s General Aggregate 1,000,000
Directors & Officers Liability L .
iz 01/01/2023 | ©1/01/2024 | Each Occurrence 1,000,000
Deductible 500

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS | VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is reguired)

Confirmation of Coverage

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

State of New Hampshire Department of Educaticn ACCORDANGE VITHITHE FOLIGY ERQVISIONS:

101 Pleasant Street
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Concord NH 03301
| -

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 {2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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MISSION

PIC ... supporting informed decisions that enhance each
child’s development and well-being.

The Parent Information Center (PIC) is a statewide family
organization that provides families and youth, with a focus on
children/youth with disabilities/special health care needs, and
the providers who serve them, with the knowledge and support
they need to make informed decisions that enhance each child’s
development and well-being. We achieve positive outcomes
through our partnerships with families, youth, educators,
organizations, and others.

Parent Information Center

54 Old Suncook Road
Concord, NH 03301 (403) 224-7005 + (B00) 947-7005 www.picnh.org




PARENT INFORMATION

NEW HAMPSHIRE COALITION FOR CITIZENS
WITH DISABILITIES, INC. D/B/A
PARENT INFORMATION CENTER

Financial Statements and Supplementary Information
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

(With Independent Auditor’s Report Thereon)



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Activities

Statement of Functional Expenses

Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Schedule of Program Services

CONTENTS
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® MELANSON

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors

New Hampshire Coalition for Citizens
with Disabilities, Inc. d/b/a

Parent Information Center

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of New Hampshire Coalition for Citizens with
Disabilities, Inc. d/b/a Parent Information Center, which comprise the statement of financial
position as of June 30, 2022, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of New Hampshire Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities, Inc. d/b/a Parent
Information Center as of June 30, 2022, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
required to be independent of New Hampshire Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities, Inc. d/b/a
Parent Information Center and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Merrimack, New Hampshire

Andover, Massachusetts

Greenfield, Massachusetts

Ellsworth, Maine 800.282.2440 | melansoncpas.com



@ MELANSON

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about New
Hampshire Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities, Inc. d/b/a Parent Information Center’s ability
to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial statements are
issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not absolute assurance and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

* Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of New Hampshire Coalition for Citizens with
Disabilities, Inc. d/b/a Parent Information Center’s internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about New Hampshire Coalition for Citizens with
Disabilities, Inc. d/b/a Parent Information Center’s ability to continue as a going concern
for a reasonable period of time.

800.282.2440 | melansoncpas.com
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We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited New Hampshire Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities, Inc. d/b/a
Parent Information Center’s fiscal year 2021 financial statements, and we expressed an
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated February 22,
2022. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2021 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial
statements from which it has been derived.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The Schedule of Program Services is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Moboresan

Merrimack, New Hampshire
March 20, 2023

800.282.2440 | melansoncpas.com



Assets
Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment, Net

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related liabilities
Contract liahilities

Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets:

Without donor restrictions:
Undesignated
Board-designated - Family Voices
With donor restrictions:
Time and purpose restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2022

{with comparative totals as of June 30, 2021)

NEW HAMPSHIRE COALITION FOR CITIZENS WITH DISABILITIES, INC.
D/B/A PARENT INFORMATION CENTER

2022
Without With

Danor Donor 2022 2021

Restrictions Restrictions Total Total
5 311,103 S 12,305 323,408 267,457
175,868 - 175,868 194,324
31,649 - 31,649 71,133
7,724 - 7,724 13,334
526,344 12,305 538,649 546,248
14,468 - 14,468 17,047
S 540,812 S 12,305 553011 563,295
5 41,075 S 41,075 35,284
40,233 - 40,233 37,672
- - - 38,961
81,308 - 81,308 111,917
304,744 - 304,744 288,128
154,760 - 154,760 153,630
- 12,305 12,305 9,620
459,504 12,305 471,809 451,378
S 540,812 5 12,305 553,117 563,295

4

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



NEW HAMPSHIRE COALITION FOR CITIZENS WITH DISABILITIES, INC.
D/B/A PARENT INFORMATION CENTER

Support and Revenue
Support:
Government grants
Contributions
In-kind contributions (office space)
Revenue:
Program service fees
Conferences and workshops
Interest income
Miscellaneous
Net Assets Released From Restrictions

Total Support and Revenue

Expenses

Program services

General and administration
Fundraising

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

$

S

Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022
(with summarized comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2021)

2022
Without With
Donor Donor 2022 2021
Restrictions Restrictions Total Total
849,906 S - S 849,906 S 787,185
8,888 4,000 12,888 54,995
3,251 - 3,251 3,251
212,959 212,959 235,842
66,426 - 66,426 15,106
110 - 110 18
1,200 - 1,200 601
1,315 {11315} - A
1,144,055 2,685 1,146,740 1,096,998
949,255 949,255 868,795
176,083 - 176,083 153,158
971 971 4,477
1,126,309 - 1,126,309 1,026,430
17,746 2,685 20,431 70,568
441,758 9,620 451,378 380,810
459,504 S 12,305 S 471,809 S 451,378
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NEW HAMPSHIRE COALITION FOR CITIZENS WITH DISABILITIES, INC.
D/B/A PARENT INFORMATION CENTER

Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022
(with summarized comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2021)

2022
Program General and 2022 2021
Services Administration  Fundraising Total Total

Personnel expense:

Salary and wages S 5geqam § 81277 5 792§ 677,196 S 620,903

Benefits 45,602 5,460 72 51,134 48,151

Payroll taxes 45,991 6,998 57 53,046 49,120
Professional services - 21,411 - 21,411 18,468
Contracted services 129,960 - - 129,960 143,531
Office 4,889 3,531 - 8,420 6,848
Information technology 11,754 10,480 - 22,234 21,867
Occupancy 16,744 34,630 - 51,374 52,596
Travel 1,514 83 - 1,597 61
Conferences and seminars 14,217 - - 14,217 461
Depreciation 12,329 - = 12,329 12,427
Insurance - 4,927 - 4,927 5,180
Other expenses 32,470 2T - 33,747 21,457
Program expenses 7,215 - - 7,215 7,013
Workshop expenses 24,412 - 50 24,462 3,971
Printing and reproduction 5,954 659 - 6,613 4,456
Equipment, repairs, and maintenance 2 5,350 - 5,352 6,291
Training 1,075 - - 1,075 3,629
Total Expenses By Function S 949,255 S 176,083 S 971 S 1,126,309 S 1,026,430

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NEW HAMPSHIRE COALITION FOR CITIZENS WITH DISABILITIES, INC.
D/B/A PARENT INFORMATION CENTER

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

(with comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2021)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Grants receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related liabilities
Contract liabilities
Refundable advance

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment

Net Cash Used By Investing Activities
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2022 2021
20,431 $ 70,568
12,329 12,427
18,456 (68,836)
39,484 (35,269)

5,610 1,527
5,791 15,699
2,561 720
(38,961) (9,269)
< (3,571)
65,701 (16,004)
(9,750) (2,981)
(9,750) (2,981)
55,951 (18,985)
267,457 286,442
323,408 $ 267,457



NEW HAMPSHIRE COALITION FOR CITIZENS WITH DISABILITIES, INC.
D/B/A PARENT INFORMATION CENTER

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Organization

New Hampshire Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities, Inc. d/b/a Parent Information
Center (the Organization) was incorporated in 1975 for the purpose of creating a unified
body of citizens, which would promote the general welfare for all citizens with disabilities.
The Organization impacts lives through the following major program service areas:

New Hampshire Family Voices (FV)

This project is funded primarily through the State of New Hampshire, Department of
Health and Human Services Bureau of Special Medical Services, to provide assistance to
families and professionals through direct contact (telephone, e-mail, and in person),
publication development and dissemination, workshops, website, and trainings.

Parent Training and Information Center (PTI)

This project is funded by the United States Department of Education, Office of Special
Education Programs, to provide information, referral, training, and support to parents of
children with disabilities.

iSocial

This project is funded through the State of New Hampshire, Department of Education,
Bureau of Special Education to support New Hampshire's Pyramid Model implemen-
tation, scale-up and sustainability efforts with the goal of improving social-emotional
outcomes for young children. The program builds capacity to implement process coaching
of local iSocial leadership teams, including embedding family engagement strategies
within the selected communities and sites.

Other Programs

Race 2K

This project is funded through the State of New Hampshire, Department of Education,
Bureau of Special Education to provide information, support, and technical assistance to
school districts and others, including families, to improve outcomes for preschool children
with disabilities and their families.

Family to Family (F2F)

This project is funded by the United States Department of Education Health Resources
and Services Administration {HRSA) to provide information, education, training, outreach,
and peer support to families of children and youth with special healthcare needs and the
professionals who serve them.



Medical Home Initiative

This project is funded through the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and
Human Services, Bureau of Special Medical Services to support primary care practices in
the development of family advisory councils. New Hampshire Family Voices staff work
closely with a practice to develop and launch their council, providing guidance in the
creation of policies for the councils, conducting outreach, and new member orientation.

Prevention Makes Cents (PMC)

This program is funded by a variety of contracts to provide school-based child assault
prevention programs for preschool and elementary-aged children as well as multi-week
parenting programs and topic-related workshops for parents and professionals.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies used in preparing and
presenting the accompanying financial statements.

Basis of Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP).

Change in Accounting Principle

ASU 2020-07, Contributed Nonfinancial Assets

In fiscal year 2022, the Organization retrospectively adopted Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation and Disclosures by
Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. The new guidance requires
nonprofit entities to present contributed nonfinancial assets as a separate line item in the
Statement of Activities, apart from contributions of cash or other financial assets. The
standard also increases the disclosure requirements around contributed nonfinancial
assets, including disaggregating by category the types of contributed nonfinancial assets
a nonprofit entity has received. Adoption of this standard did not have a significant impact
on the financial statements, with the exception of increased disclosure.

Comparative Financial Information

The accompanying financial statements include certain prior-year summarized
comparative information in total, but not by net asset class. Such information does not
include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with GAAP.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the audited financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2021, from which the summarized information
was derived.



Cash and Cash Equivalents

All cash and highly liquid financial instruments with original maturities of three months or
less, and which are neither held for nor restricted by donors for long-term purposes, are
considered to be cash and cash equivalents.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable, that is, those with a measurable performance or other barrier, and a
right of return, are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been
substantially met. Amounts recorded as grants receivable represent cost-reimbursable
contracts and grants, which the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses and/or the
performance of certain requirements have been met or performed. The allowance for
uncollectible grants receivable is based on historical experience and a review of
subsequent collections. Management has determined that no allowance is necessary.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of noninterest-bearing amounts due for services
and programs. The allowance for uncollectable receivables is based on historical
experience, an assessment of economic conditions, and a review of subsequent
collections. Receivables are written off when deemed uncollectable. Management has
determined that no allowance is necessary.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment additions over $1,000 are recorded at cost, if purchased, and at
fair value at the date of donation, if donated. Depreciation is computed using the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from 3 to 10 years, or in
the case of capitalized leased assets or leasehold improvements, the lesser of the useful
life of the asset or the lease term. When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost
and related accumulated depreciation is removed, and any resulting gain or loss is
included in the Statement of Activities. Costs of maintenance and repairs that do not
improve or extend the useful lives of the respective assets are expensed.

The carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable
from the estimated future cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition.
When considered impaired, an impairment loss is recognized to the extent carrying value
exceeds the fair value of the asset. There were no indicators of asset impairment in fiscal year
2022 or 2021.

Net Assets
Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence

of donor or grantor-imposed restrictions.

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions
Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject to donor (or certain
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grantor) imposed restrictions. The Board has designated from net assets without
restrictions, net assets for New Hampshire Family Voices.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets subject to donor (or certain grantor) imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed
restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time
or other purposes specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual
in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity while
permitting the Organization to expend the income generated by the assets in accordance
with the provisions of additional donor-imposed stipulations. Donor-imposed restrictions
are released when a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when
the stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both. The
Organization recognizes revenue from contributions and grants that were initially
conditional, which became unconditional with restrictions during the reporting period,
and for which those restrictions were met during the reporting period, as net assets
without donor restrictions.

Revenue and Revenue Recognition

A portion of the Organization’s revenue is derived from cost-reimbursable contracts and
grants, which are conditioned upon certain performance requirements and/or the
incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses. Amounts received are recognized as revenue
when the Organization has incurred expenditures in compliance with specific contract or
grant provisions. Amounts received prior to incurring qualifying expenditures are
reported as refundable advances in the Statement of Financial Position.

Contributions are recognized when cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional
promise to give, or a notification of a beneficial interest is received. Conditional promises
to give, that is, those with a measurable performance or other barrier, and a right of
return, are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been met.

Revenue from program services are recognized when the performance obligation of
providing the services are met. The performance obligation of training support and
coaching, activity planning, and student support, is simultaneously received and
consumed by the participants; therefore, the revenue is recognized when the service
occurs. Upon receipt of a prepayment from a participant, the Organization recognizes a
contract liability in the amount of the prepayment for its performance obligation to
transfer services in the future.

Revenue from conferences and workshops is recognized when the performance
obligation of providing the services is met. The performance obligation of delivering
conferences and workshops is simultaneously received and consumed by the registrants;
therefore, the revenue is recognized when the conference or workshop occurs. Upon
receipt of a prepayment from a registrant, the Qrganization recognizes a contract liability
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in the amount of the prepayment for its performance obligation to provide the
conference or workshaop in the future.

Donated Services and In-Kind Contributions

Volunteers contribute significant amounts of time to program services, administration,
and fundraising and development activities; however, the financial statements do not
reflect the value of these contributed services because they do not meet recognition
criteria prescribed by GAAP. GAAP allows recognition of contributed services only if (a)
the services create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) the services would have been
purchased if not provided by contribution, require specialized skills, and are provided by
individuals possessing those skills. Donated professional services are recorded at the
respective fair values of the services received. Contributed goods are recorded at fair
value at the date of donation and as an expense when placed in service or distributed.
Donated use of facilities is reported as a contribution and as an expense at the estimated
fair value of similar space for rent under similar conditions. If the use of the space is
promised unconditionally for a period greater than one year, the amount is reported as a
contribution and an unconditional promise to give at the date of the gift, and the expense
is reported over the term of use.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the Statement of Activities. The Statement of Functional Expenses
presents the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Certain categories of
expense are attributable to more than one program or supporting function. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited
on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. Personnel expenses, including salaries
and wages, employee benefits, and payroll taxes, are allocated based on actual time and
effort. Occupancy expenses are allocated based on the amount of square footage utilized
by each function in the office building. Printing and reproduction costs are directly
charged if identifiable to a specific function or allocated based on the number of copies
made or postage used each month. Information technology costs are directly charged if
identifiable with a specific function or allocated based on the amounts that are included
in each grant-approved budget.

Income Taxes

The Organization has been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) as exempt
from federal income taxes under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(a) as an
organization described in IRC Section 501(c)(3), qualifies for charitable contribution
deductions, and has been determined not to be a private foundation. The Organization is
annually required to file a Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990)
with the IRS. In addition, the Organization is subject to income tax on net income that is
derived from business activities that are unrelated to its exempt purpose.
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Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Financial Instruments and Credit Risk

Deposit concentration risk is managed by placing cash with financial institutions believed
to be creditworthy. At times, amounts on deposit may exceed insured limits. To date, no
losses have been experienced in any of these accounts. Credit risk associated with
receivables is considered to be limited due to high historical collection rates and because
substantial portions of the outstanding amounts are due from governmental agencies
supportive of the Organization’s mission.

Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures

Certain assets and liabilities are reported at fair value in the financial statements. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction in the principal, or most advantageous, market at the measurement
date under current market conditions, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. Inputs used to determine fair
value refer broadly to the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the
asset or liability, including assumptions about risk. Inputs may be observable or
unobservable. Observable inputs are inputs that reflect the assumptions market
participants would use in pricing the asset or liability based on market data obtained from
sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect
the reporting entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions market participants would
use in pricing the asset or liability based on the best information available. A three-tier
hierarchy categorizes inputs as follows:

e Level 1-Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that are accessible at the measurement date.

e Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. These include quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar
assets in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset or liability, and market-corroborated inputs.

e Level 3 —Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. In these situations, inputs are

developed using the best information available in the circumstances.

In some cases, the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability might be
categorized within different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those cases, the fair value
measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as
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the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement. Assessing the
significance of a particular input to entire measurement requires judgment, taking into
account factors specific to the asset or liability. The categorization of an asset or liability
within the hierarchy is based upon the pricing transparency of the asset or liability and
does not necessarily carrespond to the assessment of the quality, risk, or liquidity profile
of the asset or liability.

New Accounting Standards to be Adopted in the Future

Leases

In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU 2016-02,
Leases. The ASU requires all leases with lease terms more than 12 months to be
capitalized as a right of use asset and lease liability on the Statement of Financial Position
at the date of lease commencement. Leases will be classified as either finance leases or
operating leases. This distinction will be relevant for the pattern of expense recognition
in the Statement of Activities. This ASU will be effective for the Organization for the year
ending June 30, 2023. The Organization is currently in the process of evaluating the
impact of adoption of this ASU on the financial statements

Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other
restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the Statement of Financial Position date,
were comprised of the following at June 30, 2022 and 2021:

2022 2021

Financial assets at year-end:

Cash and cash equivalents S 323,408 S 267,457

Grants receivable 175,868 194,324

Accounts receivable 31,649 7a:133
Total financial assets 530,925 532,914
Less amounts not available to be used within one year:

Board-designated net assets for Family Voices not likely

to be expended in less than one year (154,760} {153,630)

Net assets with donor restrictions - purpose restrictions

not expected to be met in less than one year {12,305) {9,620)
Financial assets available within one year 363,860 369,664
Additional liquidity resources:

Bank line of credit 50,000 50,000

Total financial assets and liquidity resources available within one year S 413,860 S 419,664
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The Organization regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its operating needs and
other contractual commitments, while also striving to maximize the investment of its
available funds. In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over
the next year, the Organization operates with a balanced budget and anticipates
collecting sufficient revenue to cover general expenditures not covered by donor-
restricted resources.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment was comprised of the following at June 30, 2022 and 2021:

2022 2021
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment S 111,440 S 101,690
Leasehold improvements 872 872
Subtotal 112,312 102,562
Less accumulated depreciation (97,844) (85,515)
Total S 14468 S 17,047

Depreciation expense totaled $12,329 and $12,427, for the years ended June 30, 2022
and 2021, respectively.

Line of Credit

The Organization has a $50,000 revolving line of credit available, secured by all assets.
Borrowings under the line bear interest at a rate based on the Wall Street Journal Prime
Rate plus 1.75%, adjusted daily. Interest only payments are required monthly with the
principal payable on demand. The line was not utilized in fiscal years 2022 and 2021. At
June 30, 2022 and 2021, the entire amount was available.

Net Assets

Board-Designated Net Assets

Net assets without donor restrictions include board-designated net assets relating to the
funds held on behalf of New Hampshire Family Voices as part of the Organization’s fiscal
sponsorship agreement (see Note 12). Board-designated net assets at June 30, 2022 and
2021 totaled $154,760 and $153,630, respectively.
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Net Assets With Donor Restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions were restricted for the following purposes at June 30,
2022 and 2021:

2022 2021
Support children with physical and cognitive disabilities S 9,000 S 5,000
PMC - Prevention Makes Cents 3,305 3,305
Other - 1,315
Total S 12,305 S 9,620

Net assets were released from restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted
purpose or by occurrence of the passage of time and totaled $1,315 and $712, for the
years ending June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Grants

The Organization has been awarded cost-reimbursable grants of $165,972 that have not
been recognized at June 30, 2022 because qualifying expenditures have not yet been
incurred.

Grant revenue from federal agencies is subject to independent audit under the Office of
Management and Budget’s Uniform Guidance, and review by grantor agencies. This
review could result in the disallowance of expenditures under the terms of the grant or
reductions of future grant funds. Based on prior experience, the Organization’s
management believes that costs ultimately disallowed, if any, would not materially affect
the financial position of the Organization.

Contributed Nonfinancial Assets

The Organization received contributed nonfinancial assets in the amount of $3,251 and
$3,251 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. These contributed
nonfinancial assets related to building usage and were utilized for the Family Voices
program. The building usage was valued at the estimated fair value based on the
estimated basis of costs both direct and indirect related to the facilities. There were no
associated donor restrictions.

Retirement Plan

The Organization provides a tax-deferred annuity plan qualified under Section 403(b) of
the Internal Revenue Code. The plan covers all employees of the Organization. Employees
may make contributions to the plan up to the maximum amount allowed by the Internal
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11.

12.

Revenue Code. The Organization is not required to make matching employer
contributions. The Organization did not make any employer contributions to the plan for
the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Operating Leases

The Organization leases office space under the terms of a noncancelable lease agreement
that expires in August 2022. In May 2022, the Organization extended the lease for three
years and has the option to extend the lease for an additional three-year term. Rent
expense under this agreement, which is included in occupancy costs in the Statement of
Functional Expenses, totaled $39,600 and $38,100 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and
2021, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments on the above lease are as follows:

Fiscal Year Amount
2023 S 39,600
2024 40,200
2025 41,400
2026 6,900
Total S 128,100

Concentrations of Risk

A material part of the Organization’s revenue is dependent upon government sources,
the loss of which would have a materially adverse effect on the Organization. In fiscal
years 2022 and 2021 funding from government entities was as follows:

Percentage of Percentage of
Revenues for Receivables at

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year June 30, June 30,

2022 2021 2022 2021
United States Department of Education 35% 36% 20% 11%
State of New Hampshire 21% 20% 55% 52%
University of New Hampshire 13% 16% 11% 23%
United States Department of Health and Human Services 8% 14% 8% 9%

Fiscal Sponsorships

The Organization has entered into two agreements to assume administrative and financial
responsibilities of New Hampshire Family Voices (NHFV) and Prevention Makes Cents
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13.

(PMC). NHFV provides free, confidential services to families and professionals caring for
children with chronic conditions and/or disabilities. PMC provides school-based child
assault prevention programs for preschool and elementary-aged children, as well as
multi-week parenting programs and topic-related workshops for parents and profession-
als. The activity of NHFV and PMC has been included in the Organization’s financial
statements.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 20, 2023, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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NEW HAMPSHIRE COALITION FOR CITIZENS WITH DISABILITIES, INC.

Support and Revenue
Support:
Government grants
Contributions
In-kind contributions (office space)
Revenue:
Program service fees
Conferences and workshops
Interest income

Total Support and Revenue

Expenses
Personnel expense:
Salaries and wages
Benefits
Payrall taxes
Contracted services
Dffice
Information technology
Occupancy
Travel
Conferences and seminars
Depreciation
Other expenses
Program expenses
Workshop expenses
Printing and reproduction
Equipment, repairs, and maintenance
Training
Total Direct Expenses

Indirect Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Program Income

D/B/A PARENT INFORMATION CENTER

Supplementary Information
Schedule of Program Services
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Fv PTI iSocial Other Total
S 357,274 208,412 51 985824 98,297 S 849,906
8,168 2,505 10,673
3,251 - 3,251
64,320 - - 148,039 212,359
- 66,426 66,426
56 56
433,069 208,412 185,923 315,267 1,142,671
257,183 155,204 71,060 111,680 595,127
33,574 2,598 4,917 4,513 45,602
19,951 10,398 5,364 10,278 45,991
1,246 1,288 84,621 42,805 129,960
3,603 46 71 869 4,889
5,625 1,556 1,579 2,994 11,754
3,251 6,632 3,232 3,629 16,744
447 291 776 1,514
255 13,962 14,217
11,416 - 596 317 12,329
31,461 30 979 32,470
7,215 3 7,215
1,415 120 22,877 24,412
2,920 133 960 1,941 5,954
. 2 2
1,075 - 1,075
380,637 178,296 172,700 217,622 949,255
49,369 29,297 13,597 7,585 99,848
430,006 207,593 186,297 225,207 1,049,103
5 3,063 819 S (374) S 90,060 S 93,568

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
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Christine Anderson

Career Summary

Experienced Administrative Assistant/Marketing Coordinator with excellent client and project
management skills with a demonstrated history of achieving goals, creating tools and time
management to achieve a high efficiency with projects and tasks. Action-oriented with strong
ability to communicate effectively with technology, executive and business audiences.

Skills
Excellent communication Microsoft Office, Excel, Word, PowerPoint
Training and development Results-oriented
SAP Computer proficient
Quick learner Contract negotiation/review/drafting
Editing Adept with Multiple State websites
Efficient in database usage Dependable

Professional Experience

Parent Information Center-Administrative Assistant
Concord, NH 03301

Able to handle incoming phone calls and other communications, greeting clients and
visitors, as well as managing files, updating paperwork and other documents, and general
office duties and errands.

Manage office supplies and needs, maintaining office equipment, creating, maintaining,
and entering information into databases, manage administrative duties for annual
conference and PIC workshops, submit social media posts.

OSRAM - Customer Relationship Coordinator
Hillsboro, NH 03244

Execute a high-level technical support and key account management responsibilities to
meet designated customer requirements.

Participate in customer specific sales and marketing strategic planning initiatives
Represent the service center on customer site visitations

Cross channel support and execute transactions and documentation requirements for key
accounts while ensuring compliance to all foreign and domestic regulations/guidelines.



Yankee Publishing, Inc. - Marketing Coordinator
Dublin, NH

Responsible for coordinating advertising sales and marketing programs across YPI
products including 7-10 person sales team support, client program fulfillment, project
management, event coordination, direct marketing materials and communications.
Maintained and uploaded ads in multiple databases as well as online e-mail services, Mail
Chimp and Listrak, reader service database iPace achieving on time delivery for
customers and Marketing initiatives.

Coordinator conference and training events for multiple events throughout New England
for the travel industry.

Organized (securing items to give away from clients, choose and notify winners, maintain
leads and website) giveaways on The Old Farmer's Almanac as well as Yankee Magazine
Manage Custom newsletter for Winchester Savings Bank, coordinated materials and
sponsorships

Reduced the number of field service calls by providing telephone assistance to resolve
problems.

New England Employee Benefits Company - Special Projects Coordinator/Receptionist
Concord, NH

Using the benefits purchased by the customer | created charts, summaries and art to produce a
benefit brochure to maintain current employees and entice future employees.

| managed all licensing for NEEBCO's sales, representatives and owners for the State of NH and
12 other states.

Staff Development for Educators - Research & Credit Coordinator
Peterborough, NH

This was a new position created to streamline the Continuing Education Credit process
from multiple employees to one. | created manuals and information sheets based on each
state’s requirements for educators. Applying to states to secure necessary approval for
each conference, seminar, national conference and all customized training.

Edited all marketing materials to ensure all credit information were accurate. -« Continually
researched state websites for new curriculum and continuing education requirements for
educators, *

Maintain educators records and when requested provide these documents to State
Department of Education for numerous states. Created and maintained working
relationships with Antioch University, Chapman University, and Madonna University to
offer additional credits to educators. Worked with |.A.C.E.T. (International Association for
Continuing Education and Training) to renew SDEs five year approval. This required
scheduling travel, meetings, and gathering all necessary paper work required to renew the
application.

Onsite coordinator and Conference Concierge-travel to conferences and national events,
run event and direct educators on the program.

Back up Receptionist



Education
Oakland Community College, Royal Oak, Ml

Community Service
Deering Fire and Rescue-Photographer and event planner

Awards Received
Four Spirit of SDE awards at Staff Development for Educators



JENNIFER CUNHA

EDUCATION
Bachelor of Science in Special Education, Minor in Sociology
Lesley College, Cambridge, MA, 1996

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
THE PARENT INFORMATION CENTER, Concord, NH 2002 to Present
Master Process Coach iSocial
* Assist Site and Community Pyramid Model Implementation Leadership Teams to develop the
necessary infrastructure to implement the Pyramid Model Framework
» Develop state-wide resources, training materials and processes and other supports to assist
Community and Site Leadership Teams in building capacity for implementation
e Provide coaching to External Process Coaches
e Develop and implement Local Process Coach training program
Project Coordinator Race2K
e Provide training and technical assistance to various stakeholders regarding the transition from
early intervention to preschool special education
» Assist the Department of Education in reviewing and verifying data in relation to early
childhood transitions (Indicator 12) and Preschool Environments (Indicator 6)
*» Assist school districts in development and implementation corrective action plans in relation to
early childhood transitions
 Assist school districts in developing and implementing plans to ensure that preschool children
with disabilities have access to the continuum of placements, including Regular Early
Childhood Environments
 Facilitate and provide follow up technical assistance in the development and implementation of
Interagency Agreements between Early Supports and Services programs and preschool
special education
Project Director, NH Connections
 Assist the NH Department of Education’s priorities related to family-school partnerships in
special education, specifically focused on Indicator 8 of the State Performance Plan
e Provide program over site and supervision to Facilitators
e Development and implementation statewide and individual plans to increase the capacity of
schools/school district staff and families of children with disabilities to increase family-school
partnerships in special education
Facilitator, Volunteer Advocates for Special Education Training Program, Parent Information Center
on Special Education
» Coordinate participants, presenters and materials for two 11 week, 44 hour training programs
¢ Provide weekly facilitation of sessions and activities
» Provide support to participants in utilizing the information to support other parents in the
special education process and serve as a link to PIC
Parent Trainer, Information and Resource Specialist, Parent Information Center on Special Education
e Conduct workshops on variety of topics related to special education for parents, educators,
service and agency personnel and youth with and without disabilities
e Responds to parent, educator and other's questions and provides information and resources
related to rights and responsibilities in the special education and early intervention processes




under IDEA 2004, NH Rules for the Education of Children with Disabilities, The Americans
With Disabilities Act, and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act

» Responsible for development and implementation of curriculum and materials for parents,
youth with disabilities, school and agency personnel related to the secondary transition
process

e Developer and Co-presenter of a training series on the secondary transition process for
parents, youth with disabilities, school and agency personnel

NOT YOUR AVERAGE JOE’S, Methuen, MA 2001 to 2002
Manager
* Managed daily operations, front house staffing and hiring, scheduling and bar inventory

SHORTY’S MANAGEMENT GROUP, Bedford and Manchester, NH: Amesbury, MA 2000 to 2001
Manager
» Managed daily operations, staffing and hiring, and scheduling

LUI LUI, Nashua, NH 1999 to 2001

Manager

» Managed daily operations, staffing and hiring, scheduling, hourly employee payroll, inventory and
purchasing

NEW ENGLAND RESTAURANT COMPANY,

DBA ON THE BORDER MEXICAN CAFE, Tyngsboro and Woburn, MA 1996 to 1999
Key Hourly

» Performed management duties and provided leadership

» Managed daily deposits, invoicing and back office operations

» Directed corporate training of new employees, and managed staff development

Bookkeeper (Corporate Office)
» Managed payroll processing, accounts payable, account research, and acted as liaison between
managers and corporate office

LESLEY COLLEGE CENTER FOR READING RECOVERY, Cambridge, MA 1992 to 1996
Research Assistant

e Coordinated two conference committees

» Performed reading assessments specific to Reading Recovery

e Collected research data in the field of early literacy

e Performed general office duties

NASHUA CENTER FOR THE MULTIPLY HANDICAPPED, Nashua, NH 1995
Community Liaison

» Served as residential aide for two adult women with developmental disabilities

* Managed personal care, community inclusion, data collection and skill development



Joanne Grobecker

Flexible hard worker ready to learn and contribute to success for students with
disabilities. Active community member with a focus on school age children and
special education. Known for punctuality, organization, and a positive attitude.
Looking forward to making a difference in the lives of families.

EXPERIENCE
Parent Information Center, Concord, NH — Resource Specialist

Use a person-centered approach to helping [amilies malse informed

ul education

decisions so disabled students can receive a meaning

Helping families and students navigate resources available to them

Providing education and support so families can partner with their students

i

school teams for a positive outcome for the student.

State Advisory Committee for the Education of Students with
Disabilities, Concord, NH- Parent Member

05/2021- 03/2023
Worked with all stakeholders to find the best outcomes for students with

disabilities.

Member of the SAC Reading Subcommittee.

Advised the Education Commissioner on issues regarding students with

disabilities.

Merrimack School District, Merrimack, NH— Substitute
Teacher

01/2022-Present

Implement lesson plans assigned by classroom teachers to educate students
about key concepts.

Engage students in discussions to promote interest and drive learning

Girl Scout, Merrimack, NH— Troop Leader

092019 - Present

Successfully leading rwo Girl Scout troops of first and fourth graders.

Organize fun and interactive activities to address troop members int
and community needs.
Cultivate relationships with community leaders, organizations and

businesses to support volunteer efforts.

SKILLS

Special Education
Active Listening
Speaking

Active Learming

Client Relations

Leaming strategies

Education

University of New Hampshire

i Arts: English

l'eaching, Magna Cum Laude,

iV 2000

Training

Parent Information Center
Volunteer Advocate Training,
Special Education, March

2021



Special Education Advisory Committee, Merrimack, NH—
Parent Member

1172026 - 1/2022
Bridged gaps between parents in the conununity and school district.
Advise Merrimack School district on special education spportunities.

Bring resources and speakers to parents so they can gain knowledge and
understanding of special education.

Fidelity Investments, Merrimack, NH— Investment Advisor
112008-8/2013

Counseled clients on financial matters and provided recommendations on
investment opportunities, products, and services based on client needs and
asset availability.

Interviewed clients to assess income, expenses, insurance coverage, tax
status, financial and investment goals, and risk tolerance to formulate and
actualize strategic financial plans.

Built strong rapport with new and existing clients to better serve financi
need and promote branch loyalty.



Michelle L. Lewis

EMPLOYMENT
August 2002-present NH Parent Information Center, Concord, NH
- Executive Director, January 2013-present
- Race2K Project Director, August 2005-present
- PTI Project Director, December 2007-present
- iSocial Project Director, August 2019-present
- DaSy Family Engagement Consultant, December 2019-present
- NCSI Co-Lead CSLC, September 2015-October 2019
- PTAN Consultant, August 2009-June 20018
- Interim Executive Director, July 2012-January 2013
- PIRC Project Director, August 2002-October 2003
07/00-06/02 Treatment Foster Care Worker, Family Works, Inc., Madison, Wisconsin
10/96-07/00 Youth Offender Response Team Worker, Larimer County Department of Human
Services, Fort Collins, Colorado
DEGREE
May 2009 Plymouth State University, M.Ed. School Counseling
1996 University of Maine at Farmington, Bachelor of Science in Rehabilitation Services
PROFESSIONAL CAPABILITIES
Leadership

. Successfully span the divide between regular education and special education, earning the trust and respect of
PIC staff across multiple programs, helping the agency to work more effectively together
Simultaneously manage multiple projects with both federal and state grant funding, adhering to federal and state
guidelines
Skilled at resolving interpersonal and interagency conflicts

. Built effective partnerships with NH Department of Education, Department of Health and Human Services, school
districts, Family Centered Early Supports and Services staff, and families thereby helping children succeed
Ability to relate well to diverse groups, families, and individuals

State and National Presentations

. Co-developed and virtually presented The Family Connection: AT, AEM, and IEPs with the NH DOE at NH's
Assistive Technology Summit May 2020

. Co-developed Pyramid Model Readiness Trainings with the Pyramid Model Consortium 2017-2018

. Co-Lead iSocial Learning Collaborative Meetings 2016-2018

. Co-Lead the National Center for Systemic Improvement's Cross State Learning Collaborative on Improving Family
Outcomes Practices

. On-going, engaging dynamic presenter at Welcome to Family-Centered Early Supports and Services, a two-day
training all early intervention service coordinators must attend

. Co-presented with NH Department of Education at the IDEA Leadership Conference on Beyond the Data-
Increasing Parent Engagement and Developing Partnerships in Action in 2013

. Co-presented with NH's Part C Coordinator at the IDEA Leadership Conference on the Effective Collaboration
between Parent Centers and Early Childhood Part C Agencies in 2011

. Highlighted NH's work by presenting Engaging Families in NH's Part C Child and Family Outcomes System in
August 2008 at the Early Childhood Outcomes National Conference



Assisted other states in developing outcomes systems by presenting at Engaging All Stakeholders: NH's Early
Childhood Outcomes System in December 2005 at the National Early Childhood Technical Assistance Center
Annual Conference

« Develop and present early childhood transition workshops and other special education workshops

- Develop and present workshops on building strong family/school partnerships

Communication Skills

. Organized, clear and concise federal and state reports that highlight project successes

. Provide information at multiple levels, ensuring the staff and/or audience understands before moving forward

«  Consult and advise NH Department of Education and Bureau of Developmental Services on early childhood
transition and other early intervention and special education issues important to families
Create family-friendly newsletter articles on topics related to early childhood, special education, and the
importance of family involvement in education

- Co-authored, designed and published engaging, family-friendly brochures such as Family Centered Early Supports
and Services: A Guide for Families, Transition from Family-Centered Early Supports and Services: A Guide for
Families and Staff, A Family Guide to Response-to-Intervention, A Family Guide to the Special Education Process
in NH, and Life After High School: A Tool-Kit for families

- Provide high quality technical assistance to school personnel, early intervention providers, and families focused on
enhancing the collaboration between schools, families and communities

- Successfully facilitated the development of regional interagency agreements for early transitions in all 10 Area
Agency regions of NH

Project Development

Designed and coordinated multiple projects, expanding and enhancing the work of PIC

. Oversaw the development of Let's Read Together video for families
Coordinated the development of Talk with Me, Read with Me, Sing with Me; a multi-stakeholder production in
which PIC was the main partner

. Streamlined the early transition interagency agreement process, making NH one of the leading states in the area
of early childhood transitions

- Developed multi-stakeholder advisory board to advise the work of the early transitions project

. Envisioned and successfully secured multiple grants through grant writing
Through successful collaboration with evaluators, created data collection tools to assess program effectiveness

Systems Change and Policy Development

« Applies implementation science, adult learning and coaching to systems development at the state and local level

. Facilitate the communication between state systems to enhance early childhood transition and other special
education related issues
Supervised the development and co-authored two brochures given to all families participating in early intervention
Assisted with the creation of NH's early intervention Child Find Notification System and co-authored the guidance
document
Managed the development of NH's Early Childhood Outcomes System for Part C and Part B/619

. Support school districts and early intervention programs in moving from policy and compliance to practice and
quality

. Assists NH DOE with data review and determine technical assistance needs for local school districts

State and National Boards/Workgroups/Teams
. Pyramid Model State Leadership Team
« iSocial State Leadership Team
« Interagency Coordinating Committee (ICC)
. NH Results-Based Accountability (RBA) Cross-State Learning Collaborative Team Member
« NH 619 Accountability Cohort Team Member



EDUCATION

LEND FELLOWSHIP
Neurodevelopmental Disabilities

University of New Hampshire

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE
Communications Management

Emerson College

1 defAlimeida

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Project Director, Communications & Family Engagement
Parent Information Center / Concord, NH / May 2019-Present

e Oversee family engagement activities for NH's Preschool Development Grant. We
have met or exceeded goals and deliverables every year since 2019.

e Coach and train early childhood professionals on strategies and practices that drive
meaningful family engagement.

e Build and coach family-professional teams at local and state levels.

»  Conduct and report on qualitative research to inform needs assessments, strategic
planning, systems, program development, and quality improvement.

*  Develop webinars, training modules, online content, and toolkits from large bodies
of research and information resulting in easy-to-understand and accessible
information that multiple audiences now use and share across NH.

*  Designed, developed, and launched a statewide social media campaign on family
voice and family engagement.

»  Consult with school districts to build strong internal and external communications
strategies for new educational programs and opportunities.

*  Actively collaborate with systems leaders at all levels to inform, reinforce, and put
into practice the user engagement behaviors that support their goals and ultimately
build institutional knowledge of those served so that systems remain responsive,
relevant, and accessible to the people they serve.

Director of Communications
Reaching Higher NH / Concord, NH / June 2016 ~ May 20189

e Developed and drove comprehensive, integrated traditional media, social media,
and marketing plans.

e Managed and expanded social media audiences and engagement through Facebook,
Twitter, and Instagram. As a result, it increased audience growth by approx. 50% in
the first six months,

= Worked with Executive Director and senior staff to refine and strengthen messaging
and overall branding.

* Responsible for communications strategy and brand management.

e Strategized and developed, with team members, web content, social media, video,
editorial, publication production, and graphic design.

e Oversaw the production of all printed and electronic materials, including flyers,
brochures, posters, invitations, programs, and letterhead,

® Wrote talking points for staff, partners, and others who might speak on behalf of
RHNH to communicate the RHNH mission and position effectively.



s Evaluated the impact of communications programs on an ongoing basis.

* Managed external relationships with contractors to ensure desired results were achieved on time and within budget.

* Collaborated with staff to create compelling videos and animations, making education programs, pathways, and resources
accessible and understandable to all audiences.

* Developed content strategies ta make complex topics easily understood by internal and external audiences through the
development of infographics and other communications materials,

Marketing & Outreach Manager
New Hampshire Family Voices / Concord, NH / September 2013 - lune 2016

s Developed and implemented brand management to grow organization recognition with target audiences.

s Rebrand, design, and build content for the 16-page quarterly newsletter to reflect the organization’s vision and mission. The
publication Included one-on-one interviews, human interest stories, and resources.

» Developed strategy, content, and design for new website targeted at youth with chronic conditions and disabilities. Continue to
oversee, coordinate, and implement regular content changes.

* Redesign and creation of marketing collateral, including but not limited to brochures, conference materials, presentation, and
media kits.

* Develop marketing and change management campaigns for top healthcare organizations resulting in NHFV being seen as
a value add partner.

* Secured nationally recognized speakers, managed strategy, and execution of rebranding campaign for annual conference
increasing event attendance by 109%.

e Introduced and managed the implementation of content-rich marketing tools such as social media & podcasts to reach young
adults and younger parent population.

= Effectively negotiate costs to obtain services and products previously out of reach with multiple vendors and speakers.

¢ Meetall graphic design and photo editing needs in house, providing significant cost savings to the organization.

* Conduct focus groups for research, reporting, and planning purposes.

Marketing Communications Consuitant
RND Communication /Hampstead, NH /2004-2012

* Extensive pro bono work with local schools on targeted issues such as bullying, children’s mental health awareness, education,
childhood disability issues, and parent involvement.

e Managed press relations with national and local publications.

» Managed advertising campaigns, including media buys, negotiations, and strategy.

* Managed and wrote grant proposals for government contracts.

e Created and curated content for websites,

Principal Marketing Communication Specialist
Schneider Electric / Narth Andover, MA /1999.2001

¢ Managed international advertising campaign including messaging, design and media buys,
» Copy wrote all promotional material for new service offers.

e Responsible for international event planning

» Facilitated product launches including events, collateral, content, advertising, PR

* Project management global internal communications objectives for 113 countries

e Managed internal designers and external vendors

e Edited and produced customer success stories and videos




FY 2024

NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities dba

Parent Information Center

Key Personnel

Name

Job Tile

Salary

% Paid from
this Contract

Amount Paid from
this Contract*

Michelle Lewis

Executive Director/Project
Director

20%

Jennifer Cunha

Project Coordinator

40%

Joanne Groebecker

Part-Time Family
Engagement Resource and
Training Specialist

100%

Robin deAlmeida

Administrative
Assistant

Comumunications Project
Director

20%

Administrative Assistant

20%
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Frank Edelblut : Christine M. Brennan
Commissionar Deputy Commissioner
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
101 Pleasant Street
Concord, N.H. 03301
TEL. (603) 271-6133

FAX (603) 271-1953

September 20, 2022

His Excellency, Governor Christopher [ Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Education (NHED), Burcau of Special Education to amend
a sole source contract with NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities. dba Parent Information Center.
(VCr# 38277) Concord, NH. to continue to implement a multi-faceted approach to improving outcomes
for preschool children with disabilities and the systems that support those outcomes by increasing the
price limitation by $19.212.39 from $543.390.06 to $362.602 45 ettective upon Governor and Council
approval through June 30, 2023. The Governor and Council originally approved this item on August 28,
2019 (Item 96) and renewed it on June 30, 2021 (Item 162). 100% Federal Funds.

Funds to support this request are available in the accounts titled IDEA-Special Ed-Elem/Sec and State
Professional Development in FY2023 as follows:

— S : _— TR Tou
FY2022 Renewal | Increase Adjusted

+ - -t

06-56-56- smele-"’soooouo 102500731 |
Contract for Program Services

$0 $19,212.39

9 | $562,602.45

$395.860.47 1.

EXPLANATION

T'his request 1s sole source because the scope of service is being amended and additional funds are being
requested.

The Department of FEducation would like to amend the contract with the NH Coalition for Citizens with
Disabilities. dba Parent Information Center to continue support the alignment of the Pyramid Model
Framework and Multi-Tiered System of Support for Behavioral Health and Wellness to improve social-

TOD Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
Page 2

emotional outcomes for preschool children with disabilities. The Parent Information Center has
successfully worked with the Bureau of Student Support to develop and implement a statewide
professional development system designed to promote smooth and effective transitions from Family-
Centered Early Supports and Services to preschool special education and to build districts’ capacity to
improve services, supports and programming for preschool children with disabilities. They have also
worked successfully with the Bureau of Student Support through the iSocial project to support the
implementation of NH’s State Systemic Improvement Plan (SSIP) and the State Personnel Development
Grant (SPDG) to develop and implement a professional development system to support the
implementation of the Pyramid Model Framework in early childhood settings to improve social-
emotional outcomes for preschool children with disabilities.

The New Hampshire Department of Education is responsible for meeting legislative mandates to provide
technical assistance under RSA 186-C I1l. The NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities,
dba Parent Information Center will continue to implement and improve the statewide professional
development system designed to promote smooth and effective transitions from Family-Centered Early
Supports and Services to preschool special education and to build districts’ capacity to improve services,
supports and programming for preschool children with disabilities.

NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities, dba Parent Information Center also assists families and
schools to increase family involvement in children’s learning and development with the goal of
increasing student achievement.

In the event Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be requested to support
this program.

Respectfully Submitted,

4 s

Frank Edelblut
Commissioner of Education

TDD Access: Relay NH 741
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



AMENDMENT TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

Now come the New Hampshire Department of Education, hereinafier “the Agency," and NH Coalition for
Citizens with Disabilities, d/b/a Parent Information Center (PIC), hereinafier “the Contractor”, and, pursuant

10 an agreement between the partics that was a

pproved by the Governor & Council on August 28, 2019 (Item

96) and amended on June 30, 2021 (Item 162) hereby agree to modify same as follows:

. Amend Section ) 8 of the P-37 by increasin

$562,602.45.

rvauN

g the price limitation by $19,212.39 from $543,390.06 to

Remove Exhibit B-1 Scope of Services and replace with Exhibit B-2 Scope of Services

Remove Exhibit C-1 Budget and Replace with Exhibit C-2 Method of Payment

All other provisions of this agreement shall remain in full force and effect as originally set forth.

This modification shall be effective on the date of approval by Governor and Council.

This modification of an existing agreement is hereby incorporated by reference to the existing agreement

by the parties and must be attached to the said agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, hereto have set their hands as of the day and year first above written

Division of

By: g‘/&

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
Department of Education

(Agency)

's Office

10/5/2022

Frank Edelblut, Commissioner of Education Date

NH Coaluion for Citizens with Disabilities d/b/a Parent Information Center

—

Michelle Lewis, Executive Director / Date

By %W ﬁ’/ﬁ? 3/}/&,3&,

Approved as to form, substance and execution by the Attorney General this  © day of October 5037

2023.

Approved by the Governor and Counci! this

Usabeln 6. Vo —

Elizabetf’ A Brown, Attorney General's Office

7) )
Contracior Initials 3
o= &



EXHIBIT B-2
SCOPE OF SERVYICES

NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities, dba Parent Information Center will provide the following
services to the New Hampshire Department of Education.

Early Childhood Special Education Systems Development
Multi-tiered Professional Development Model

Implement and advance the statewide multi-tiered professional development system designed to
promote smooth and effective transitions from Family-Centered Early Supports and Services and
improve services, supports and programming for preschool children with disabilities.

Support Transitions from Family-Centered Early Supports & Services to preschool special
education:
> Convene Interagency Agreement meetings at least bi-annually (every 2 years) between Area
Agencies responsible for Family-Supported Early Supports & Services and receiving
districts to:
o Promote shared understanding of each systems roles and responsibilities;
o Ensure signed agreements regarding responsibilities are consistent with current
State and Federal policies, procedures and practices,
o Promote family voice within the transition process.
» Provide technical assistance to local school districts regarding early transitions, with a focus
on districts with untimely trensitions:
o Explore potential root causes for delays.
o Help districts develop systems for documenting the transition process, including
reasons for delays.
» Support the Department of Education with early transition (Indicator 12) data accuracy,
analysis and reporting.
o Assist the Department in reviewing NHSIES reporting to ensure timely and accurate
data, including identifying data anomalies and potential reporting inaccuracies.
» Provide a universally available training module to promote smooth and effective early
transitions.
» Support State-level coordination between Part C and Section 619.
o Facilitate a series of state-level meetings to ensure horizontal alignment of Part C,
619 and other state departments whose work impacts young children with
disabilities.
o At the request of the Department, convene a series of stakeholder meetings to collect
field level data to inform state-level alignment.

Improving services, supports and programing for preschool children with disabilities:
> Provide tools and strategies to help school administrators better understand and examine
their district’s system for providing services to preschool aged children with disabilities.
» Develop and implement professional development strategies for schoo! district staff to
engage in a process to examine and improve;
o District operated preschool classrooms, services and systems

Contractor Initials 3 :

Date fr:/?,;?/';wzz




EXHIBIT B-2 CONTINUED

o Community-based preschool classrooms, services and systems.
o Systems to support parents to have an equal and informed voice in the special
education process including program placement
Support the Department of Education, Bureau of Special Education Supports to develop and
implement professional development strategies for districts to improve services, supports
and programming for preschool children with disabilities.
Promote cross-district collaboration to identify challenges and opportunities and learn from
each other in efforts to operate quality early childhood and early childhood special
education programs.
Facilitate a series of opportunities for teachers, related service personne! and others
involved in school district preschool classrooms to share strategies, ideas and activities that
help support quality early childhood and early childhood special education programs.
As directed by the Bureau, facilitate a series of opportunities for non- school district early
childhood personnel (childcare, Head Start, etc.) to share strategies, ideas and activities that
help support quality programs for children with disabilities
Continually expand and maintain a repository of resources and information from districts
and programs across the State that promote services, supports and programming for
preschool children with disabilities and compatible with the Department of Education
website.
Assist the Department in analyzing and developing improvement strategies for Indicator 6
(Preschoo! Environments).
o Design professional development opportunities for district administrators and staff
regarding Indicator 6.
As directed by the Department of Education, coordinate with other State initiatives that
impact preschool special education:
© Support the NHED Office of Social Emotional Wellness (OSEW) in the alignment
of the Pyramid Model Framework and Multi-Tiered System of Support for
Behavioral Health and Wellness (MTSS-B) structure.
o Train and coach OSEW Regional Consultants to support Pyramid Model
implementation in up to 5 MTSS-B districts.
o Train and coach district identified internal Program Coaches.
o Modify iSocial Process Coach exploration, installation, and implementation
materials and tools to fit aligned structure.

Contractor Initials
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EXHIBIT C-2

METHOD OF PAYMENT
Budget
Description Original FY'23 Modified FY'23
Budget Budget

Salary:
Michelle Lewis, Project Manager $12,000.30 $14,400.30
Jennifer Cunha, Project Staff $20,280.00 $27,092.5
Project Staff $19,500.00 $19,500.00
Administrative Assistant $6,630.00 $6,630.00
Total Salary $58,410.30 $67,622.80
Fringe:
Michelle Lewis, Project Manager $2,640.07 $3,168.07
Jennifer Cunha, Project Staff $4,461.60 $5,960.35
Project Staff $2,925.00 $2,925.00
Administrative Assistant §994.50 $994.50
Total Fringe $11,021.17 $13,047.92
Direct Expenses:
Contractual $51,800.00 $55,300.00
Web Maintenance $500.00 $500.00
Graphic Design $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Stipends $1,500.00 $£1,500.00
Travel $2,500.00 $3,000.00
Workshop Expenses — Meetings $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Supplies £750.00 $750.00
Postage and Shipping $100.00 $100.00
Printing and Reproduction $1,500:00 $£2,250:00
Rent $4,020.00 $4,320.00
Telephone, Communications $2,500.00 $4,000.00
Total Direct Expenses $67,170.00 $73,720.00
Indirect Cost 8% $10,928.12 $12,351.26

Total $147,529.59 $166,741 98

Limitation on Price: Upon mutual agreement between the state.contracting officer and the
contractor, line items in this budget may be adjusted one to another, but in no case shall the total
budget exceed the price limitation of $§562,602.45

Source of Funding: Funds to support this request are available in the accounts titled [DEA-Special
Ed-Elem/Sec and State Professional Development in FY2023 as follows:

Contracior Im'n‘afs/,;_%
Date TSR Z2
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EXHIBIT C-2 CONTINUED

FY2020- FY2023 FY2023 Total
FY2022 Renewal Increase Adjusted
06-56-56-562010-25040000-102-500731 | $395,860.47 $147,529.59 $0 $543,390.06
Contract for Program Services
06-56-56-562010-25060000-102-50073 | $0 $0 $19,212.39 | $19,212.39
Contract for Program Services
[ $395,860.47 | $147,529.59 | $19,212.39 $562,602.45

Method of Payment: Payment will be made upon the submittal of an invoice that is received by the 10®
of the following month which is supported by a summary of activities that have taken place in accordance
with the terms of the contract. A final invoice is due within 30 days of the end of this contract.

Invoices to be submitted electronically to:

Christina MacDonald, Project Director

Early Childhood Special Education Development, Multi-tiered Professional Development Model

christina.a macdonald@doe.nh.gov

Contractor Initials
Date oy >




State of New Hampshire
o Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby centify that NEW HAMPSHIRE
COALITION FOR CITIZENS WITH DISABILITIES, INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered

to transact business in New Hampshire on October 07, 1975. [ further certify that 8!l fees and documents required by the Secretary
of State’s office have been received and is in 800d standing as far as this office is concemned.

Business ID: 63839
Certificate Number; 0004782400

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereta set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Scal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 2ist day of January A.D. 2020,

Dok

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




State of New Hampshire
Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that PARENT INFORMATION
CENTER is a New Hampshire Trade Name registered Io transact business in New Hampshire on June 24, 2015. 1 further certify
that all fees and documents required by the Secrelary of State’s office have been received and is in good standing as far as this

otlice is concerned.

Business 1D: 728248
Ceriificate Number: 0005351978

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,
! hereto set my hand and cause 1o be altixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire.

this 19th day ol Apnil A.D, 2021

Do ok

William M. Gardner

Secretary ol State




CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

l,___ Jocelyn Charles , hereby certify that:

1.1 am a duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer of _NH Coalition of Citizens with Disabilities Inc. dba Parent
information Center.

2. The following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
held on _July 21, 2020, at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.

VOTED: That _Michelle Lewis, Executive Director is duly authorized on behalf of NH Coalition of Citizens with
Disabilities dba Parent Information Center to enter into contracts or agreements with the State of New Hampshire
and any of its agencies or departments and further is authcrized to execute any and all documents, agreements and
other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which may in his/her judgment be
desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

3. | hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate is attached. This authority remains valid for thirty
(30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority | further certify that it is understood that the State of New
Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the position(s)
indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any limits on the
authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire, all such
limitations are expressly stated herein.

Dated: September 23, 2022 E /

Signature of Elected Officer
Name: Jocelyn Charles
Title: Co-Chair

Rev. 03/24/20
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMWDO/YYYY)
08/23/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the tarms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

this cortificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).
PRODUCER GONTACT  Haathar M. Sommers, AP
PHONE 7 FAX
FIAI/Cross Insurence ONE . (603) 669-3218 [wc. Noy; (603) 645-4331
1100 Elm Street EMALL <. manch.cens@crossagency.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC ¥
Manchester NH 03101 INSURER A : hiladelphia Indemnity Ins Co 18058
INSURED NsUREr B AmGuard Ins Co 42390
NH Ceoealition For Citizens With Disabilities Inc., (NSURER ¢ : Mounl Viernon Fire Ins. Co 26522
INSURER D :
54 Oid Suncook Rd INSURER E :
Concord NH 03301-7317 | \iaunence:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 22-23 Alllines REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INCICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCR!BED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
T AODUSUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WyYD POLICY NUMBER (u:.ﬂpDRfW*r: wwLom) LIMITS
| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
I [ DERAGE TORENTED 100.000
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES |Ea octurrenca) ] 5
MED EXP (Any one parson) s 5.000
A 01/01/2022 | 01/01/2023 | pepsonar g apvinuury | s 1:000.000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER. GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
POLICY % Loc PRODUCTS . COMPIOPAGG | s 2:000.000
QTMER $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 5[5‘2"‘.2;'.‘;3;3"“@—5 LiMiT s 1,000,000
=it ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) ]
A || XoTos ony AUTOS 01/01/2022 | 01/01/2023 | BODILY INJURY (Per sccident) | §
<] HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|75 AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per acoident)
s
X umereLaure | X occur CH OCCURRENCE s 1.000.000
A EXCESS LB A - 01/0172022 | 0110172023 [ scorecare s 1,000,000
oeo | <] rerention s 10.000 s
WORKERS COMPENSATION >d“ PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Yin Stane | {5 T
B I e e o NIA — 01/01/2022 | 01/01/2023 |.E:k EACHACCIDENT i
{Mandatory In NH) £ DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 5 500.000
If yos, describa uncer 500,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS beiow E| DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § :
& o et General Aggregate 1,000,000
iractors cers Liabilit
c ! 4 01/01/2022 | 01/01/2023 | Each Occurrence 1,000,000
Deductible per claim 500

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be amtached If mars space is required)

Refer to policy for exclusionary endorsemenls and special provisions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

New Hampshire Department of Education

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOQF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

25 Hall Streat

Concord NH 03301

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

The ACORD name and logo are registared marks of ACORD
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'00 RCUD
Frank quiblm Christine M. Brennan
Commissioner Deputy Commissioner
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

101 Pleasant Streot

Concord, NH 03301

TEL. (603) 271-3495

FAX (603) 271-1953
May 29, 2021

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Education to exercise the only renewal option with NH Coalition for
Citizens with Disabilities, dba Parent Information Center, Concord, New Hampshire (vendor code
38277) to increase the price limitation by $295,059.18 from $248,330.88 to $543,390.06, and to
continue to implement a multi-faceted approach to improving outcomes for preschool children with
disabilities and the systems that support those outcomes, and, effective upon Governor & Council
approval for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2023. The original contract was approved by
Governor and Council on August 28, (item #96). 100% Federal Funds.

Funds to support this request are anticipated to be available in the account titled IDEA-Special
Ed-Elem/Sec for FY22 and FY23, upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in future
operating budgets, with the ability to adjust encumbrances between Fiscal Years through the Budget
Office without further Governor and Council approval, if needed and justified:

FY22 06-56-56-562010-25040000-102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $147,529.59
FY23  06-56-56-562010-25040000-102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $147,529.59
- $295,059.18

EXPLANATION

The New Hampshire Department of Education is responsible for meeting legislative mandates to
provide technical assistance under RSA 186-C IlI. The NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities,
dba Parent Information Center will continue to implement and improve the statewide professional
development system designed to promote smooth and effective transitions from Family-Centered Early
Supports and Services to preschool special education and to build districts’ capacity to improve services,
supports and programming for preschool children with disabilities.

TDD Access: Reldy NH 711 ;
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
Page 2

The Department of Education would like to exercise the option to extend the contract with NH Coalition
for Citizens with Disabilities, dba Parent Information Center as they have successfully worked with the
Bureau of Student Support through the Race2K project to develop and implement a statewide
professional development system designed to promote smooth and effective transitions from Family-
Centered Early Supports and Services to preschool special education and to build districts’ capacity to
improve services, supports and programming for preschool children with disabilities.

NH Coaiition for Citizens with Disabilities, dba Parent Information Center also assists families and
schools to increase family involvement in children’s learning and development with the goal of
increasing student achievement.

[n the event Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds,will not be requested to support
this program.

Respectfully Submitted,

"R A

Frank Edelblut
Commissioner of Education

FE: BJD
Antachments



AMENDMENT TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

Now come the New Hampshire Departinent of Education, hereinafler “the Agency,” and NH Coalition for Citizens
with Disabilities, d/b/a Parent Information Center (PIC), hereinafer "the Contractor”, and, pursuent to an agreement
between the parties that was approved by the Governor & Council on August 28, 2019 (Item 96) hereby sgree to
modify same as follows:

1. Amend Section 1.7 of form P-37 by removing June 30, 2021 and replacing with June 30, 2023

2. Increase the price limitation by $295,059.18 from $248,330.88 to $543,390.06

3. Remove Exhibit A Scope of Services and replace with Exhibit A-1 Special Provisions

4. Remove Exhibit B Budget and Replace with Exhibit B-1 Scope of Work

5. Remove Exhibit C Special Provisions and replace with Exhibit C-1 Budget

6. All other provisions of this agreement shall remain in full force and cffect as originally set forth: and
7. This amendment shell commence upon Governor approval and shall terminate on (June 30, 2023).

This medification of an existing agreement is hereby incorporated by reference to the existing agreement by the panies
and must be attached to the said agreeinent.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties, hereto have set their hands as of the day and year first above written.

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
Department of Education
(Agency)
Division of g:gznmjss:znas Office
By: /M 2 \ ‘ -7 f
Frank Edelblut, Commissioner of Education Date

NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities

4/b/a Parent Information Center

By: %M 57;0/31’/2/

Michelle Lewis, Executive Director Date
On this the day of , 20__ before me, , the undersigned
officer, personally appeared known to me (or satisfactory proven) to be

the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that he/she executed the same for
the purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof, I hereto set my hand and official seal.
N/A COVID 19 _ i
Notary Public/Justice of the Peace Commission Expires

- ~
Approved as 1o form, subslance and execution by the Attormey Gener;l this ib day of —:L"'{— , 20_?_ (

ChA%tophkr Bond, Anorn:y Géneral’'s Office

Approved by the Governor this day of , 2021

Govemor, Christopher T. Suounu  Date



Exhibit A-1
SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Exhibits D-G

Federal Certilication 2 CFR 200,415

Required certifications include: (a) To assure tha! expenditures are proper and in accordance
with the terms and conditions of the Federal award and approved project budgets, the annual
and final fiscal reports or vouchers requesting payment under ithe agreements must include a
certification, signed by an official who is authorized to legally bind the non-Federal entity, which
reads as follows: ’

By signing this reporl, | certify to the best of my knowledge and bellef thal the repori is true,
complete, and accurate, and the expenditures, disbursements and cash receipts are for the
purposes and objeclives sei forth in the terms and conditions of the Federal award. | am aware
that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent information, or the omission of any material fact, may
subject me to crimingl, civil or adminisirative penallies for fraud, false statements, iaise claims or
olherwise, [U.S. Code Tille 18, Section 1001 and Tille 31, Seclions 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Contract between NH Coelition for Citizens with Disabilities end !he New Hsmpshire Deperntment of Education

Page 1of 5

Cortractor inihois . (QD
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Exhibit B-1
SCOPE OF SERVICES

NH Codlifion for Citizens with Disabilifies, dba Parent Information Center will provide the following
services fo the Néw Hampshire Deparnment of Education.

Early Childhood Special Education Systems Development
Multi-tiered Professional Development Model

implement and advance the stotewide multi-tiered professional development system designed to
promote smooth and etfeclive transitions from Family-Centered Early Supports and Services and
improve services, supporls and programming 1or preschool children with disabilities.

Support Transitions from Family-Centered Early Supparts & Services to preschool special educaotion:
» Convene Interagency Agreement meelings ot leas! bi-annually(every 2 years) between
Area Agencies responsible for Family-Supported Early Supports & Services and receiving
districts to;
o Promote shared understanding of each systems roles and responsibililies;
o Ensure signed agreements regarding responsibilities are consistent with current
Stale and Federdl policies, procedures and practices;
o Promote family voice within the transition orocess.
» Provide technical assislance to local schoot districts regarding eary transitions, with a tocus
on cistricts with untimely transitions:
o Explore potential root causes for delays;
o Help dislricts deveiop systems for documenting the ransilion process, including
reasons for celays.
»> Support the Department of Educalion with early Iransition {indicalor 12) dala accuracy.
analysis and reporting.
o Assist the Depariment in reviewing NHSIES reporting to ensure fimely and accurate
data. including idenlifying data onomalies ond potential reporting inaccuracies.
» Provide a universally available fraining module to promote smooth and effeclive early
transitions. '
> Support Slate-level coordination between Part C and Section 619.
o Facilitate a series of slate-level meelings lc ensure horizontal alignmenl of Part C,
619 and other stale departments whose work impaclis young child:ren with
disabilities.
o Afthe request of the Department, convene a series of stakeholder meetings 1o
collect field level data fo inform state-level alignment.
Improving services, supporls and programing for preschool children with disabilities:
» Provide iools and strategies to help school administralors better understand and examine
their distict's system for providing services o preschool oged children with disabilifies.
> Develop and implement professional development strategies for school district statf to
engage in a process 1o examine and improve;
o Dislrict operated prescnool classrooms, services and systems;
o Community-based preschool classrooms, services and systems:
o Systems to support parents to have an equal and informed voice in the special
education process including program placement

Contract batween NH Coalition for Citrzens vith Disabiilies and the New Hampshire Degartment of Education

Page 20l 5

Conlroctor Initials ﬁ/
Date /0,




Exhibit 8-1
SCOPE OF SERVICES {Cont'd)

Promole cross-disirict collaboration fo identity challenges and opporiunities and learn from
each other in efforls to operate quality eady childhood and early childhood special
education programs.
Facilitate a series of opportunities for teachers, related service personnel and others
involved in school district preschool classraons to share sirategies, ideas and aclivities that
help support quality early childhood and eary childhood special education programs.
As directed by the Burea, facililate a series of opportunities for non- school district early
childhood personnel {child care, Head Start, ele.) to share strategies, ideos and acfivities
that help support quality programs for children with disabilities _
Continually expand and maintain a repository of resources and information from districis
and progroms across the State that promote services, supports and programming for
preschool children with disabiities ond compatible with the Deportment of Education
website,
Assist the Department in analyzing and developing improvement strategles for Indicator 4
(Preschool Environments),

o Design professional development opportunities for distric! adminisiroiors and staff

regarding Indicator 6.

As directed by the Deparlment ot Education, coordinale with other Siale initiatives 1hat
impac! preschool special educalion.

Contract between NH Coailtion for Citizens with Disabilities and the New Hampshira Deperimant of Education

Fage Jof 5

Contraclor Inifials @

Dote 6:/ /WZJ z/



Exhibit C-1

BUDGET
Budgel
‘Description 122 FY'23
Salary:
Michelle Lewis, Project Manager $12.000.30 $12.000.30
Jenniter Cunha, Project Stalt $20,280.00 $20,280.00
Project Stalf $19,500.00 $19,500.00
Administrative Assistant $6,630.00 $6.630.00
Total Salary $58.410.30 $58,410.30
Finge:
Michelle Lewis, Project Manager $2,640.07 $2.640.07
Jenniter Cunho, Project Staf( $4,461.60 $4.461.60
Project Stoff $2.925.00 $2,925.00
Administrative Assistani $994.50 $994.50
Tolal Fringe $11.021.17 $11.,021.17
Direct Expenses:
Confracliual $51.800.00 $51.800.00
Web Maintenance $500.00 $500.00
Graphic Design $1.000.00 $1.000.00
Stipends $1.500.00 $1.500.00
Travel $2,500.00 $2.500.00
Workshop Expenses — Meelings $1.000.00 $1.000.00
Supplies $750.00 $750.00
Postoge and Shipping $100.00 $100.00
Printing and Reproduction $1.500.00 $1,500.00
Rent $4,020.00 $4,020.00
Telephone, Commumcahons $2.500.00 $2,500.00
Total Direct Expenses $67.170.00 $67.170.00
Indirect Cost 8% $70.928.12 | $10.928.12
Toldl $147.529.59 $147,529.59

Umitations on Price; Upon mutual ogreement between the siate comrorﬂng officer ond the
contraclor, line items in this budgel moy be cdjusted one fo another, but in no case shall thetotal
budget exceed the price limitalion of $295.059.18

- Funds lo support this request are anticipated to be availoble in the occount tilled
IDEA-Special Ed-Elem/Sec for FY2022 ond FY2023, upon the ovailabilily and confinued appropriation

Coniract betwaen NH Coalltion for CRizens with Disabiliies and the New Hempshire Depaitmenl of Education

Contracior Initials
Date _ A

Page 40f 5



Exhibit C-1
BUDGET [cont'd)

of funds in future operaling budgets, with the ability fo adjust encumbrances between Fiscal Years
Ihrough the Budge! Office withoul unher Govemor and Council approval, if needed and justified.

06-56-56-562010-25040000-102-500731 | EY'22 FY'23 Tolal
Contracis for Program Services $147,529.59 $147,529.59 $295,059.18
Meth ment;

Paymeni will be made upon the submittal of an invoice 1hot is received by the 10% of the following month
which is supported by a summary of activities that have 1aken ploce in accordance with the terms of the
contract. A final invoice is due within 30 days of the end of this coniract.

Invoices to be submitted to:

Christina MacDonald, Project Director

Early Childhood Special Education Developmeni. Multi-tiered Professional Development Model
NH Deparimeni of Educalion

Burequ of Student Support

101 Pleasant Street

Concord, New Hompshire 03301

Coniract betwaen NH Coalftion for Citizens with Disabdities and the New Hampshire Department of Educstion

Page 50f 5
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EXHIBIT D
Contractor Obligations

Contracts in excess of the simplified acquisition threshold (currently set at $250,000) musi address
administrative, contractual, orlegal remedies in instances where ihe contractors viclate or breach
contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and penaliies as oppropriate. Reference:

2 C.FR. § 200.326 and 2 C.F.R. 200, Appendix I, required contrac! clauses.

The controctor acknowledges that 31 US.C. Chap. 38 {Administrative Remedies for False Claims
and Statements} applies to the coniractor's actions pertaining to this contract.

The Contractor, certities and affirms the truthlulness and accuracy of ecch statement of ils
cerfificotion and disclosure, if any. In addition, the Contracior understands and ogrees that the
provisions of 31 US.C. § 3801 et seq.. apply io this cerlification and disclosure, if any.

Breach
A breach of the contrect clauses cbove may be grounds for termination of the coniract, and for
debarment as a contractor and subconiractor as provided in 29 C.F.R. §5.12

Fraud and False Statements

The Contractor understands that, if the projec! which is the subject of this Contract is financed in
whole or in-part by federal funds. that if the undersigned, the company that the Centractor
represents, or any employee or agent thereolf, knowingly makes any false slalement,
representation, repor! or cloim as to the character, quality, quantily, or cosl of malerial used or to
be used, or quantity or quality work performed or 1o be performed, or makes any false siatement
or representation of a material fact in ony stalement, certificate, or report, the Contractor and
any company that the Contractor represents may be subjecl fo proseculion under the provision
of 18 USC §1001 and §10720.

Envlronmenta! Protection .

{This clause is applicable if this Conlroct exceeds $150,000. [t applies to Federal-aid coniracis
only.)

The Confractor is required to comply wilh all applicable standards, orders of requirements issued
under Section 306 of the Clean Air Acl (42 U.S.C. 1857 (h), Section 508 of the Clean Water Act (33
US.C. 1368), Executive Order 11738, and Environmentol Protection Agency (EPA) regulations (40
CFR Paort 15) which prohibit the use under non-exemp! Federal contracls, grants or loans of
facilities included on the EPA List of Viclaling Facililies. Viclations shall be reported 1o the FHWA
and fo the U.S. EPA Assistant Administrator for Enforcement.

Procurement of Recovered Malerials

In accordance with Sectlion 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act {42 U.S.C. § 6962), Slate agencies
ond agencies of a political subdivision of a slate that are using appropriated Federal funds for
procuremen! must procure items designoted in guidelines of the Environmenial Proleciion
Agency (EPA} al 40 CFR 247 thal contain the highesl percentage of recovered materials
practicable, consistent wilh mainlaining a scisfaciory level of competition, where the purchase
price of the item exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired in the preceding fiscal
year exceeded $10.000; must procure solid wasle management services in a manner that
maximizes energy ond resource recovery; and must have established an affirmative procuremeni
program for procuremenl of recovered matlerials identilied in the EFA guidelines.

Conlractor Inilials
Dole ofldes



Exhibll E
Federal Debarment and Suspension

a. Bysignature on this Confract, the Contractor cerlifies ifs compliance, and the complicnce
of its Sub-Contractors, present or future, by staling that any person associaled therewilh in
the capacity of owner, partner, director, officer, principal investor, project direclor,
manager, auditor, or any position of authority involving federal funds:

1. Is not currenfly under suspension, debarment. voluniary exclusion, or determination of
ineligibility by any Federol Agency;

2. Does not have a proposed debarment pending;

3. Has not been suspenced, debarred, voluntarily excluded or determined ineligible by
any Federal Agency within the past three (3) years: ond

4. Has not been indicled. convicted, or had a civil judgment rendered agains! the firm
by a court of competent jurisdiction in any matter involving fraud or officiol misconduct
within the past three (3} years. :

b. Where the Confractor or ils Sub-Coniractor is unable fo certily lo the statement in Section
a.l. above, Ihe Conlractor or ils Sub-Controctor sholl be deciared ineligible 1o enter inlo
Contract or participale in the project.

¢. Where the Conhractor or Sub-Confractor is unable to cerily to any of the statements as
listed in Seclions 6.2, 6.3.. or a.4., above, the Contractor or its Sub-Contractor sholl submit
a written explanaiion o the DOE. The cerlification or explonation shall be considerad in

. connection with the DOE's delermination whether to enter into Contract.

d. The Coniractor shall provide immediate written notice to the DOE if, ot any time.

the Contractor or ifs Sub-Contracter, learn thot its Debarment and Suspension
certification has become emoneous by reason of chonged circumstances.

Conlractor Initiols @
Dote_420¢/2¢2.(



Exhibit F

Anll-Lobbying

fhe Contractor agrees to comply with the provisions of Section 319 of Public Law 101-121,
Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and 31 U.S.C. 1352.and further
agrees to have the Contractor's representative, execute the following Cerlification:

The Conlractor certifies, by signing and submitting this contract, to the bes) of his/her knowledge
and belief, that:

a. No federal appropriafed funds have been paid or shall be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, fo any person for influencing or attempting to influence any officer or
employee of any Stale or Federal Agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee

- ot Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in conneclion with the awarding
of any Federal contract, the making of ony federal grant, the making of any federal loan,
the enfering info any cooperative agreement, and ihe extension, coniinuation, renewal
amendment, or modification of any Federal contract grant, loan, or cooperative
agreement. '

b. 1If any funds other thari federally appropriated funds have been paid or shall be paid 1o
any person for influencing or allempting lo intiuence an officer or employee of any
Federal Agency., a Member of Congress, and officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress In connection with this Federal contract, grant. loan,
or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit the "Disclosure of
Lobbying Activities” torm in accordance with its instructions
{(ntip:/fwww whitehouse.gov/omb/granis/stllin.pdi) .

c. This certfificaiion is @ material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when
this transaction was made or enleredinte. Submission of this cerification is a prerequisile
for making ond entering into this fransaction imposed by Section 1352, Titie 31 and U.S.
Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subjecl lo o civil
penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more thon $100,000 for each such failure.

d. The Contractor also agrees, by signing this contract that it shall require that the language
of this certification be included in subcontracts with all Sub-Conlractor(s) and lower-lier
Sub-Contractors which exceed $100,000 ond that all such Sub-Contractors and lower-tier
Sub-Contractors shall certity and disclose accordingly.

e. The DOE shall keep the firm's certification on file as part of its original coniract. The
Confractor shall keep individual cerfifications from all Sub-Contractors and lower-tier Sub-
Conlractors on file. Certification shall be retained for three (3) years following completion
and acceptance of any given project.

Confracior Initiofs
oore $7/4/2y7 |



Exhibit G
Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract, Copy Rights and Confldentiality

Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement

Contracts or agreements for the performance of experdmental, developmenial, or research work
shall provide for fhe rights of the Federal Government and Ihe recipient in any resulting invention
in occordance with 37 CFR part 401, "Righis to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and
Smoli Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements," and
any implementing regulations issued by the DOE : '

Any discovery or invenlion that arises during the course of the contract shall be reported to the
DOE. The Conlractor is required to disclose inventions promptly to the contracting officer (within 2
months) after the inventor discloses it in witing to conlractor personnel responsible for patent
matiers. The awording agency-shall determine how rights in the invention/discovery shall be
aliocated consistent with “Government Paten! Policy” and Title 37 C FR. § 401.

Confidentiality

All Wiitten ond orol informetion and malerials disclosed or provided by the DOE under this
ogreement constitutes Ceonfidential Information, regardless of whether such information was
provided before or ofier the dale on this agreement or how it was provided.

The Cortractor and representatives thereof, acknowledge thal by making use of, acquiring or
adding to information aboul matters and dota relcted to this agreement, which are confidential
to the DOE and its partners, must remain 1he exclusive property of the DOE.

Confidential information means all data and information related to the business ond operaiion of
the DOE, including but not limited to all school ond student data contained in NH Tille XV,
Education, Chapters 186-200,

Confidential informalion includes but is not limiled fo, student and school disirict data, revenue
ond cost information, the source code for compuler soffware and hardwore products owned in
part or in whole by the DOE. financial information, partner informalion{including the identily of
DOE pariners), Confractor and supplier information, {including the idenlity of DOE Confraciors
and suppliers), and any information that has been marked “confidential” or "proprietary”, or with
the like designation. During the lerm of this contract the Contractor ogrees 1o abide by such rules
as may be odopled from time to fime by the DOE fo maintain the securily of oll confidential
information. The Conlractor further agrees that it will always regard ond preserve as configential
information/dala received during the pertormance of this contract. The Conlractor will not use,
copy, make notes, or use excerpls of ony confidential information, nor will it give, disclose, provide
access to, or otherwise moke ovailable any conlidential information to any person nol employed
or coniracted by the DOE or subconiracted wilh the Contractor.

Ownership of Intellectual Property

The DOE shali retoin ownership of oil source dala and other inleliectual property of the DOE
provided to the Centractor in order to complele the services of this agreement. As well the DOE
will retain copyright ownership for any and all materials. patenis and intellectual property
produced, including, bul not fimited fo, brochures, resource directories, prolocols, guidelines,
posters, or repor!s. The Contraclor shall not reproduce any materials for purposes olher than use

for the terms under the contract without prior wiilen approval from the DOE.

Contrector niticls @
Dote

e



State of New Hampshire
Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secrelary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certifv that PARENT INFORMATION
CENTER is a New Hampshire Trade Name registered Lo transact business in New Hampshire on June 24,2015, 1 further cenity
that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State’s ofTice have been reccived and is in good standing as lar a5 this

office 15 concerned.

Business ID: 728248
Cenificale Number: 0005351978

INTESTIMONY WHEREOQF,

I herewo set my hand and cause 10 be allixed
the Seal at'the State of New Hampshire.
this 19h day ol" April A.D. 2021,

Do o

William M. Gardner

Seeretary of State




CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

[, ___Jocelyn Charles . hereby centify that

1. 1 am a duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer of __NH Coalition of Citizens with Disabilities inc. dba Parent
Information Center

2. The following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
heldon ___July 21 , 2020 » at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.

VOTED: That __Michelle Lewis, Executive Director

is duly authorized on-behalf of _NH Coalition of Citizens with Disabilities dba Parent Information Center
to enter into contracts or agreements with the State

of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any and all
documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto. which
may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effecl the purpose of this vote.

3. | hereby certify that said vole has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this centificate is attached. This authority remains valid for
thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. | further certify that it is understood that the State of
New Hampshire will rely on this cenrificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currenily occupy the
position(s) indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any
limits on the autharity of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire,
all such limitations are expressly stated herein.

Dated: 5/10/21 a 7 C

Signature of Elected Officer
Name: Jocelyn Charles
Title:  Board Chair

Rev. 03/24/20



ACOR D" DATE (MWDOATYYY)
; : CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

0208200

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

TMPORTANT. W the certficate holder 13 an ADDITIONAL IHSUR?D, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions of be endorsed,
it SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER Vivian Pinette
FIAUCross thsurance Eay (603)669-3218 | l%é.ﬂo} (603) 6454331
1100 Elm Street _ m, vpinette@crossagency.com
MSURER] 5) AFFORDING € OVERAGE HAIC §
Manchesler NH 03101 WsuURER 4 Philadetphia Indemnity Ins Co 18058
DISURED wsurerg  AmGuard Ins Co 42390
NH Cozftion For Citizens With Disatitities Inc.. DBA: Parent Information | wsurerc  Moumt Vernon Frre Ins. Co. 2652
54 (td Suncook Rd . INSURER D
INSURER €
Concord NH 03301-T17 | weumers
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  21-22 All Lines REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOYE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRISED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TOALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED 8Y PAID CLAIMS.

w TYPE OF IMSURANCE oiet g POLICY NUMBER mm LOATS
* | 3| COMMERCIAL GEMERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURSRENCE ; 1,000,000
"OARIAGE TORER
) cia msannce @w PREMISES (€3 oeaurence) | 3 100.000
| 5] Employee Benefits Lab. MED EXP Ay one persorny | 5 5,000
A B o P
GEN AGGREGATE L0MIT APPL ES PER: GENERAL AGGRE GATE 3 2.000.000
PRO- 2,000,000
% POLCY ‘:’ ECT 1o PRODUCTS - comProp AGG | 3 4000,
OTHER: 3
[ Aurouoen € LamUTY m{a'lw s 1,000,000
ANY ALUTD BOOLY MIURY (Per person} 3
A ey |} oD 010172021 | 01/01/2022 | BODLY NAURY (Per acoiord) | §
Ng'| HRED NON-OWNED | PROPERTY BAAGE
| X ATos oy AUTCS ONLY (Pex accitent) i
3
Rat we 1 X ocam EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLA MS-MADE 010172021 | 0102022 | scnecate s 1,000,000
oep | X< rerenon 3 _10.000 :
WORKERS COMPENSATION . X st | fer
AND EXPLOYERS' LASILITY SN o
ANY PROPR ETOR/PARTNER/EXE CLITIVE E L EACHACC DENT s 500,
B |ormceRraEnBER o Nl|nra 01012021 | 01012022
i L £t DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 3 500,000
OESCRIFTION OF OPERATIONS beicow E L DISEASE - pOLICY LpwT | 3 500,000
G At Each Cecurrence $1,000,000
¢ | mces R Ll 01012021 | 010172022 | Aggregate $1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS | VEMSCLES (ACORD 101, Aaditional Remarks Schedise. may be eroched Uf mors 1pace i required)
Confrmation of Coverage

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELJVERED IN

s of ) H hire D 1 of Echucat ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

1011 - AUTHORIZED REPRE SENTATIVE

Eancord s NH 03301 @é'-— j_

) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marka of ACORD
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Frank Edelblut ; Christine M. Bronnan
Commissionet il Deputy Commissionar
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE ‘
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
101 Ploasant Stroot
Concord, NH 03301
TEL. [803) 271-3495
FAX (603) 2711953
Uu!y 24,2019

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord; New Hampshire 03301

' REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Education to enter into a contract with NH Coalition for Citizens with
Disabilities, dba Parent Information Center, Concord, New Hampshire (vendor code 38277) in an
amount not to exceed $248,330.88 to develop and implement a statewide professional development
system for preschool children with disabilities, effective upon Governor & Council approval through
June 30, 2021, with an option to renew for an addmonal two years based on performance and identified
ongomg need. 100% Federal Funds.

Funds to support this request are anticipated to be available in the account titled IDEA-Special
Ed-Elem/Sec for FY2020 and FY2021, upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in
future operating budgets, with the ability to adjust encumbrances between Fiscal Years through the
Budget Office without further Governor and Council approval, if needed and justified:

06-56-56-562010-25040000-102-50073 1 FY’20 FY'2]
Contracts for Program Services $124,165.44 $124,165.44
EXPLANATION

The New Hampshire Depariment of Education is responsible for meeting legislative mandates to
provide technical assistance under RSA 186-C tll. The NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities,
dba Parent Information Center will develop and implement a statewide professional development sysiem
designed to promote smooth and effective transitions from Family-Centered Early Supports and Services

to preschoo! special education.

TOD Accoss: Relay NH 711
' EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

July 24,2019

Page 2

A Request for Proposals (RFP) was advertised in the Manchester Union Leader for the period
March 31%, April 19 and April 2, 2019 and posted on the Department of Education’s website. The
Department received one (1) proposal from the issuance of the Request for Proposals “Early Childhood
Special Education Systems Development, Multi-Tiered Professional Development Model.” '

A review committee consisting of Hannah Krajcik, Program Specialist [l, Bureau of Student Suppon,
Heidi Clyborne, Education Consultant, Bureau of Student Support and Joanne DeBello, Education
Consultant, Bureau of Student Support reviewed the one proposal received by the deadline.
NH Coalition for Citizens Disabilities, dba Parent Information Center’s proposal met the criteria of the
Request for Proposals (Attachment A). “

The Department of Education would like to contract with NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities,

dba Parent Information Center as they worked with the Bureau of Student Support through the Race2K

project to develop and implement a multi-faceted approach to improving outcomes for preschool

children with disabilities ‘and systems that support those outcomes. NH Coalition for Citizens with

Disabilities, dba Parent Information Center assists families and schools to increase family involvement
i children’s leaming and development with the goal of increasing student achievement.

In the event Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be requested to support
this program. i

Rcs;pcctfully Submitted,
Lhadlz, Buwmmen

R)& Frank Edelblut
Commissioner of Education

FE: BJD
Atachmenls



Attachment A

Early Childhood Specicl Educaton Systems Developmen!
Mulli-liered Professional Developmeni Model

May 20, 2019 /9:00-12:00 / NHDOE - Londergan Hall - Room 319

Applicant: _NH Cogftion Igr g:jli;gg; wilh Drgbitilies

Proposals will ba evaluated to determine il the opplicant meets or exceeds the Minimum Requirements (1.0) and hos the obiity 1o accomplisn |
the Sefvices to be Provided {2.0). This evolualion will be bosed on 1he appican!’s obiity to provide evidence of the lollowing criterio:

Clerda trom RFP # SPED-2019-3 D | HC HK Tétal - Comments
5 Score
7.2.1 Significance ol Proposal: Descriplion ol opplicon!'s capabiifies to delivers the The aopplicant s bullding off o
services, inchiding o briel description of iheir personal experdence ond/or 10| 10 10 30 strong foundation. All areas of
company's experience in developing and implemenling o program of this type. to the RFP wore oddressed In
include relerences as applicable. Please identily the specific subsechons of 1.0 os detall. The organization hos In-
they cre oddressed [see 1.0 Minimum Requremeants) (10 poinis) depth experence in eoch

phose of the work. They ore
cleordy copeble of providing
the sarvices. Excellent curent

; ralerences.
7.2.2 Qualily of Services: Describe how you will accomplish the Services o be There were 3 activiies ihat the
Provided. including activilies ond strolegies thal will achieve the desired outcomes. | 14 | 15 15 44 | applicant pionned to conlinue
Also idenlily roles. responsibilities ond partners 1o be involved for the various rather than expand/improve.
octivities/sirategies. Plecse identity the subsection(s) ol Ihe Services to be Provided The Chaol Rooms and [oom calls
Qs you oddress lhem in your nonralive (15 points} - for cdmintstrators were well

developed and addioss on
identifled need.

7.2.3 Conlen! knowledge, including but nol Emited 1o, knowiledge and expertise 1o The applicant has more than —]
promole eflorts build and implement o slolewide mulli-liered prolessional 10§ 10 10 ks ample knowlaedge to achleve
development model to improve services, supports and progromming lor preschoot the goals. The success rate with
chidren with disobdifies ond to promote smooth and elleclive Iransitions from Indicotor 12 ts phenomenal.

Fomiy-centered Eary Suppors and Services [ 10 points)

7.2.4 Technical Skils, includifg bul not mited to: data cobection and anatysis, adult High tevel of dota collectlon
leomning sirategies ond eHeclive lechnical assislonce/protessionol development, 10| 10 10 30 | and onalysls to guide next sleps
coaching. mentonng lacilitation and communicalion skills {10 points) and fo moke odjustments as

neaded.




7.2.5 Monagement Plon: Provide o work-plan, limetine, milestones or benchmarks in

There wai a timeline and

accordance wilh ihe oclivities o camy ou! Services to be Provided {10 points) 10 | 10 10 k] justiication tor each services.
The manogement plan wos
2 comprahensive, ambltious ond
achievable. The plon was oll
: = Inclushve.
7.2.6 Personnel ond Poriners: Provide o listing of the individuals wheo will hove Detolled and cunan! resumos
responsibilities wilhin this oroposed projec!. their litles. qualificotions ond duties. and | 10 | 10 10 30 for ol personnel. Very specific
‘| the amoun) of time each will devote lo the projecl. Idenlify key pariners. describe cbout who Is Invoived and how.
their onlicipaled padicipation and provide documentalion af their commitment )
{10 points)
7.2.7 adequacy of Resources: Provide a detailed budget, including budge! Very detfolled about where the
noles/fjustification. which clegry explains Ihe relolionship between proposed 25 ] 25 25 75 monoy Is gelng. The slipends
aclivities and expenditures. The budge! should be broken down inlo the two (2] onficipote and cddress o
fiscal'yeons: FY'20/FY'2) and no! 1o exceed $125.000.00 for eoch year. Indzec! costs potential barrler and
may no! exceed 8 % (25 points) demonshrates voluing of
people’'s ime. Well thought out.
7.2.8 Evaluotion Plon: Describe your comprehensive plon for the evoluation of |he | Many methods of doto
proposed project's oclivities, effectiveness ond impac! (10 points) 10 10 3o caollection. Quantitciive,
; ’ quolitattve, lormatlve end
10 summative, Clear evaluction
) questions. Chart with strategies
ond dota collecion methods
¥ vary vielul,
4 i gz =5 99 [ 100 [To0 | 299
Totol S5core __9%.47___ Points
Recommend for Funding: _X_Yes _____ No

Additionat Comments: This was one of the best wiitten proposals rovliewers had ever road. Extremely well organized ond easy o follow. It was:
ovident the applicant is steeped In experence. eleclive ot what hey do and ready to expand the wark to raoch more pregrams.

The review team members Included:

vi i

- Ruth Utllefleld. NH Deportment of Educalion. Preschool Special Educalion Cansullan! - in her rode in the New Hampshire Depanmen: of

Educciion for the lost 27 yearns, Rulh has overseen Ine IDEA Porl B Preschoo! Special Educalion Program. She is Ihe Char of the NASOSE 619 Preschool Speciol

Educolion ofgan.'rmrinn_

Raviewer - Joonne DaBelo, NH Deportmaen! ol Education, Educalionat Consufiont - In her role 0! the New Hampshee Deportmant of Education, Jocnnn paricipaiec

on Ihe S5IP Evaiuation feam which focunes on Improving wociol ond emolional outcomes lor preschool children with disobiilies. She is cumenlly o member ol o




nalionol coloborolive within Ihe slale 1eom Iha! 3 tocuied on accountability and quality improvemant fod buiding early inlervention and preschool speciol
educalion progroms

Beyiawer - Haidi Chybome. NN Deporimen! of Educotion. Educolion Consutiont- Heidh wot o special educ otion teachar lor the kst 15 yeon in Anne Arundet County.
Maryland. he hos worked with students ot ofl oge tevels wilh vorying degreas of disobiilies. For tha first 8 yeors of her coreer 03 0 spaciol educolor, Heidi woked in
Ihe etementary [to inchude o Praschool Special Education progrom} and miidls school level. For Ihe post 7 yean Heidi wos an (EP Fociitator thot inchuded a 1pecial

educolion cenler for over 165 students. serving oges 3-71 wilh prolound special educotion and medical nesds. Heidi's work al the NH DOE includes lrgining ond
monitoring lor Secondary Tronsition and Tifle | Porl O grant procaes.

Reviewes - Honnah Krojcik. NH Deportment of Education, Progrom Speciclist, Ménilodng ol Privale Providen. In her rola Hannoh monilors ond approves pavale
provider special sducotion progroms; inchuding Ihose 1hal ore oppioved for preschool students, She provides TA and suppor to privale providers oround [hei:
programs oy wel ond participales in tha NH 619 Accountability Cohort saplodng woys 10 @mbed preschool inlo on-sile monilorng,



FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 5/8/15)

‘Notice: This agreement and all of its anachments shall become public upon submission to Governor and
Executive Council for approval. Any information that is peivate, confidential or proprietary must
be clearly identified to the agency and agreed 1o in writing prior to signing the contract,

AGREEMENT
The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:

GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. IDENTIFICATION,

1.1 State Agency Name 1.2 State Agency Address

NH State Department of Education 101 Pleasant Street

Bureau of Student Suppont : Concord, New Hampshire 03301
1.3 Contractor Name 1.4 Contracior Address

NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities 54 Old Suncook Road
: Concord, New Hampshire 03301

1.5 Contractor Phone 1.6 Account Number 1.7 Completion Date 1.8 Price Limitation
Number

603-224-7005 See Exhibit B June 30, 2021 $248,330.88

1.9 Contracting Officer for State Agency 1.10 Siate Agency Telephone Number

Santina Thibedeau 603-271-379!}

Administrator, Bureau of Student Suppont

I.11 Contractor Signature . 1.12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory

W M\(}\f”t & (&u;‘S, EXCCA{IVQ Dt'fe(,,‘&l(

1.13 Acknowledgement: Stateof /N, &, , County of Me Ma

On 7 -9 - ) _, before the undersigned officer, personelly appeared the person identified in block 1.12. or satisfactorily
proven to be the petson whose name is signed in block 1.11, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity
indicated in block 1.12.

1.13.1 Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

Q‘ﬁ-&u\v__#ﬁzﬂ‘]’) Py Cornmiission (RPiMe Oy S5 - C'I‘OQ';(

1.13.2 Mame and Title of Notary orfylstos-eithe-feace>

11 Slutc Agency Signature 15 Name and Title of State Agency Signatory
A_R/'M\-v\ Date; %' |1 L_>€0~J\‘u (omm;smonﬂ"

1.16 Approval by the N.H. Dcpaﬂmtnlol’Admmisn‘Snoﬁ Division ofPl noel)(if applicable)

By: Director, On:

1.17 Approvel by the sntorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (if applicable)

b I > g7

1.18 Approva_—%y the G&ﬁ'mo/&nd Executive Council (if applicable)

By:

By: On:

Page | of 4



2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO
BE PERFORMED. The State of New Hampshire, acting
through the egency identified in block 1.1 ("State”), engages
contractor identified in block 1.3 (“Contractor”) to perform,
and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporaied herein by reference

("Services™).

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.
3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement 10 the
contrary, and subject to the 2pproval of the Governer and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, if
.applicable, this Agreement, and all obligations of the parties
'herzunder, shall become effective on the dale the Governar
and Executive Council approve this Agreement as indicated in
block 1.18, unless no such approval is required, in which case
the Agreement shall become effective on the date the
Agreement is signed by the State Agency as shown in block
I.14 (“Effective Date™).
3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior (o Lhe
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed zt the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not
become effective, the State shall have no liability to the

Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay

the Conrractor for rny costs incurred or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion Daie
specified in block 1.7,

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement 1o the
contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availabilily and continued appropriation
of funds, and in no event shall the Siate be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of
appropriated funds, the State shall have the right to withhold
payment until such funds become available, if ever, and shall
have the right o terminate this Agreement immed:atety upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The State
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the evenl funds in thal
Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/
PAYMENT.

5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of
payment are identified and more particularly described in
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.

5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the
only and the complete reimbursement 10 the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complere
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The Staie
shall have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.

5.3 The Stalc reserves the right to offser from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or perminted by N.H. RSA
80:7 through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.

5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrery, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in
no event shall the total of all payments suthorized, or actually
made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block
1.8.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY. ’

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Serviées, the
Contractor shall comply with all statutes, taws, regulations,
and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor.
including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
laws. This may include the requirement 1o utilize auxiliary
aids and services 10 ensure that persons with communication
disabilities, including vision, hearing and speech, can
communicate with, receive information from, and convey
information 1o the Contractor. In addition, the Contractor
shall comply with alt applicable copyright laws.

6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,
handicap, sexual oricntation, or national origin and will 1ake
affirmative action to prevent such discrimination. .

6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
Uniled States, the Contractor shall comply with all the
provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 (“Equal
Employmeni Opportunity”), as supplemented by the
regulations of the United Stares Department of Labor (41
C.F.R. Part 60), and'with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as the State of New Hampshire or the United States issue 10
implement these regulations. The Contractor further agrees o
permit the State or United States access to any of the
Contractor’s books, records and eccounts for the purpose of
ascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contraclor shall al its own expense provide all
personnel necessary 1o perfarm the Services. The Conrractor
warrants that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be
qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable

laws,

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in wriling, during the term of
this Agreement, and for & period of six (6) months after the
Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contracior shall not hire,
and shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined_effont 10
perform the Services Lo hire, any person who is a State
employee or official, who is materially involved in the
procurement, administration or performance of this

Page 2 of 4
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Agreement. This provision shall survive lermination of this
Agreement.

7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State's representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contracting Officer’s decision shall be final for the Siate.

18. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or mare of the following acts or omissions of the

Contractor shall constitute an event of default hercunder

(“Event of Default™):

8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
'schedule; '
8.1.2 faiture 1o submit any repon required hereunder; and/or

* 8.1. failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement, '
8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
‘may 1ake any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a wrinien notice specifying the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thiny (30)
days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is
nat timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Conrractor 8 written nolice specifying the Event
of Default énd suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
deiermines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be poid 10 the Contractor;
8.2.3 se1 off against any other obligations the Stale may owe to
the Contracior any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or
8.2.4 trezt the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its

remedies al law or in equity, or both. '

9. DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTIALITY/
PRESERVATION, : :

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word “data” shali mean all
information and things developed or abtained during the
performance af, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, repors,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
grintouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the Siate or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shali be returned 1o the State’ upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.

9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data
requires prior written approval of the State,

10. TERMINATION. In the event of en carly termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, the Contracior shall deliver to the Contracting
‘Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days afier the date of
termination, a report ("Temmination Repon™) describing in
detail a)l Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination
Report shall be identical (o those of any Final Report
described in the antached EXHIBIT A,

11. CONTRACTOR'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In
the performance of this Agreement the Cantractor is in all
respects an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor

- an employee of the State. Neicher the Contrector nor any of its

officers, employees, agents or members shall have suthonty to
bind the Siaie or receive any benefits, workers' compensation
or other emoluments provided by the State (0 its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELECATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement withoul the prior written notice and
consent of the Siate. None of the Services shall be
subcontracted by the Contractor without the prior written
notice and consent of the Stare.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses sulTered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers
and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,
based or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be
claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
Conwactor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed 1o constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby
reserved 10 the State. This covenant in paragraph |3 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 comprehensive general hability insurance against al}
claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $1,000,000per occurrence and $2.000,000
aggregate ; and

14.1.2 special cause of loss coverage form covering all
property subject 1o subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
less than 80% of the whale replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms 2nd endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire,
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| 14,3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificale(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also fumish to the Contracting Officer
idenufied in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than thirty (30) days prior to the expiration
date of each of the insurance policies. The centificate(s) of
insurance and any renewals thereof shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. Each centificate(s) of
insurance shall contain 8 clause requiring the insurer to
provide the Contracting Officer identifted in block 1.9, or his
or her successar, no less than thinty (30) days prior wrinen
notice of cancellation or modification of the policy.

15. WORKERS' COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreemen, the Contractor ogrees,
¢ertifies and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or exempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A
(“Workers' Compensation”).

15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H, RSA chapier 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee o secure
and maintain, payment of Workers' Compensation in
connection with activities which the person proposes (0
undertake pursuant to'this Agreement. Contractor shall
furnish the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his
or her successor, proof of Warkers' Compensation in the
manner described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any
applicable renewal(s) thereof, which shall be artached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers' Compensation
premiums or for any ather claim or benefit for Contractor, or
any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers’
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement.

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to
enforce-any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State 10 enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of the Contraclor.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party herelo to the other pany
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered orgiven at the
time of mailing by cenified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties al the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
Executive Council of the Siate of New Hampshire unless no

such approval is required under the circumstances pursuant to
State law, rule or policy.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties.and their respective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement
i5 the wording chasen by the partics to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be ppplied against or
in favor of any party.

10. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend ta
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

1). HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement
are for reference purposes only, and the words contained’
therein shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or
aid in the interpretation, construction or meaning of the
provisions of this Agreement,

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional provisions set
forth in the antached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
refecence. :

23. SEVERABILITY. Inthe even! any of the provisions of
this Agreement are held-by a count of compeient junisdiction o
be contrary to any stale or federal law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and
effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may
be executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shal)
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
Agreements and understandings relating hereto.

Page 4 of 4

Contractor Initials
Date !



Exhibit A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

NH Coalition for Cilizens with Disabilifies, dba Parent Information Center will provide the
following services to the New Hompshire Department of Education.

Early Childhood Special Education Systems Development
Multi-tiered Professional Development Mode!

Develop and implement o statewide multi-tiered professional development system designed to
promote smooth and effective transitions from Family-Centered Early Supports ond Services and
improve services, supports ond progro mming for preschool children with disabilities.

>
?

Transitions from Family-Centeied Early Supports & Services to preschool special education
Convene meelings o! least bi-annually (every 2 years) between Area Agencies responsible
tor Family-Supported Eary Supports & Services and receiving districis to:

o Promote shared understanding of each systems roles and responsibilities:

o Ensure signed agreements regording responsibilities are consistent with current
Stole and Federal policies, procedures and praclices: :

o Promote family voice within the transition process. .

Provide lechnical ossistance to local school districts regarding early transitions. with a locus
on districts with untimely transitions:
- o Explore potential root causes for delays: '

o Help distncls deveiop systems for documenting the fransition process. including
reasons for delgys. _ :

Support the Depariment of Education with the eady transition dato onalysis and reporing.
Provide o universally available Iraining module to promote smooth and effective eary
Iransitions.

Support Stote-evel coordination between Part C and Section 619

Services. supports.and.programing lor preschool children with disabilities: _

o Provide tools and slrategies to help school administrators better understond and
examine fheir distnct’s system for providing services to preschool oged children with
disabilities.

Develop aond implement professioncl development strategies for school district siatt to
engage in o process to examine and improve:

o Districl operated preschool classrooms, services and systems:

o Community-based preschool classrooms. services ond systems;

o Parent choice in program placement '

Promote cross-district collaboration to identity challenges and opporiunities ond fearn from
each otherin efforts o operate quality eory childhood and early childhood special
education programs.

Facilitale o series of opporunities lor leachers, related service personnel and others
involved in school district preschool clossrooms to share strategies. ideas and aclivilies that
help support quality eady childhood and eary childhood special education programs.

Conlractlor’s Initials
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Exhibit A
SCOPE OF SERVICES (Conl'd)

» Focilitote a series of opporunilies for non- schoo! districl eady childhood personnel [child
care. Head Start, elc.) to share stralegies. ideos ond activities that help support quality
programs for children with disabilities.

> Creale ond maintain a repository of resources and information from districts and programs
across the State that promote services, supports and programming for preschool children
with disobililies and compatible with the Depardment of Education website.

» Asdirected by the Department of Education. coordinote with other Siate initiotives thot
impact preschool speciol education.
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Exhibit B

Budget

Budget
Description FY'20 FY'2]
Solary:
Michelle Lewis, Project Manager $10.920.00 $10.920.00
Jennifer Cunha. Project Stalf $24.050.00 $24,050.00
Kimm Phillips. Fomily Engagement Director $6.500.00 $6.500.00
Chrsline Anderson, Administrative Assistant $6.630.00 $6.630.00
Fringe:
Michelie Lewis, Project Manager $2.250.00 $2.250.00
Jennifer Cunha. Project Stali ; $4.800.00 $4.800.00
Kimm Phillips, Family Engagement Director $750.00 $750.00
Christine Anderson, Administrative Assistont $400.00 $600.00
Direct Expenses:
Conlracliual - TA Consultants $44.000.00 - $44.000.00
Stipends $1.500.00 $1.500.00
Graphic Design $1.000.00: $1.000.00
Travel $2.500.00 $2.500.00
Workshop Expenses — Meeting $1.000.00 $1.000.00
Supplies $750.00 $750.00
Postage ond Shipping $100.00 $100.00
Prinfing and Photocopying $1.500.00 $1.500.00
Ren! ' $3.618.00 $3.618.00
Telephone, Communications $2.500.00 $2.500.00
indirect Cost 8% 19,197 .44 $9.197.44

Tolal $124,165.44 $124,165.44

Limiletions on Pace: This coniract will not exceed $248.330 88

Soyrce of Funding: Funding for this contract is 100% Federal Funds from the account titled Special

Educotion-Elem/Sec. as follows:

Accounl: 06-56-56-562010-25040000-102-500731

Contracts for Program Services

Method of Payment;

EY'20
$124.165.44

$124,165.44

Poyment will be made upon the submitial of aninvoice thaot is received by the 10" of the following

maonth which is supported by a summary of aclivities that have 1oken place in occordance with the

terms of the contract.
Invoices to be submitted to:

Ruth Litllefield. Project Director

i~

Early Childhood Special Education Developrment. Multi-liered Protessional Development Model

NH Departmeni of Education
Bureau of Student Support

101 Pleasant Sireet

Concord, New Hompshire 03301
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Exhibit C
SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Subject to Qovernor ‘ond Council approval, authorze the De'portmeni of Education to include o
renewal option on this contract for up to two (2} additional yeor ferms, subjec! to the contracior's
occeplable performance of the terms therein, '

Contractor's Inifials
Date __7) \




Revised 1/11/19
EXHIBITD

Contractor Obligations

Contracts in excess of the simpliied acquisition Ihreshold (currently set at $250.000) must address
administrative, confractual, or legal remedies in instonces where the contraclors violole or
breach coniroct ierms, and provide for such sanctions and penalties as appropriate. Reference:
2 C.F.R. § 200.326 ond 2 C.F.R. 200. Appendix Il. required conlract clouses.

The coniractor ocknowledges that 31 US.C. Chap. 38 (Administrative Remedies for False Cloims
_ and Stalements) applies 10 the contracior's aclions pertaining to this contract.

The Contractor, cerilies and aflirms the fruthiuvlness ond accuracy ol each statement of its
. certification and disclosure, il any. in addition, the Contractior understonds ond agrees thot the
provisions of 31 U.S.C. § 3801 el seq.. opply o this cerification and disclosure. if any.

Breach
A breach ol the contract clouses above maoy be grounds for termination of the conltracl..and
for debarment as a contractor and subcontroctor as provided in 29 C.FR. § 5.12.

fraud and False Statements

The Conlractor understands thal, if the project which is the subject of this Contract is financed in
whole or in part by lederal funds, that if the undersigned. the company thal the Contractor
represents, or any employee or agent lhereol, knowingly makes cny false statement,
. representation, report or claim os to the charocter, quality, qguantity, or cost of malerol used or
to be used. or quantity or quality work perormed or fo be perormed, or makes any false
siatement or representation ol a matenal fact in any slalement, cerificale. or repon. the
Conlractor ond ony company that the Conlroctor represents moy be subject 1o proseculion
under the provision ¢f 18 USC §1001 and §1020,

Environmental Protection

(This clouse is applicable if this Confroct exceeds $150,000. Il applies to Federal-aid contracts
only.)

The Controctor is required 1o comply with all applicable standards. orders or requirements issued
under Section 306 of 1he Cleon Air Act {42 US.C. 1857 (h), Seclion 508 of the Clean Waler Act
(33 U.S.C. 1368). Executive Order 11738, and Environmenta! Prolection Agency {EPA) regulations
(40 CFR Part 15) which prohibit the use under non-exemp! Federal conlracts. grants or loans ot
tocilities included on the EPA List of Violaling Focilities. Violations shall be reported 1o the FHWA
and to the US. EPA Assiston! Administrator tor Enforcement.

Procurement of Recovered Materials

In accordance with Section 4002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act (42 US.C. § 6962). Stale
ogencies and agencies of a polilicol subdivision of a state that are using appropriated Federal
funds for procurement must procure items designaled in guidelines ot the Environmentol
Protection Agency (EPA] a! 40 CFR 247 thotl contain the highest percentoge of recovered
materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a sotistactory level of competition. where the
purchose price of the ilem exceeds $10,000 or the volue of the quantity acquired in the
preceding fiscal year exceeded $10.000; mus! procure solid waste managemenl services in ©
manner thal maximizes energy ond resource recovery: ond must have established on
altirmative’ procurement progrom for procurement of recovered maoleriols idenlilied in the EPA

guidelines.
. Conlroclor initiols
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Revited 1/11/19
Exhipit E
Federal Debarment and Suspension

a. By signalure on this Conlract. the Conlractor cerlifies its complionce. ond Ihe
complionce of its Sub-Contractors. present or fulure, by stating lha! any person
associated therewith in the copacily of owner. pariner, director, officer. principol
investor, projecl! direcior, manager, audilor. or any position of aulhorily involving federatl
funds:

1. (s not cunenlly under suspension, debarment, voluntary exclusion, or determinalion ol
ineligibilily by any Federal Agency;

2. Does nol hove o proposed debarmeni pending:

3.” Hos nol been suspended. debarred. volunlarnly excluded or delermined ineligible by
any Federal Agency within the past three {3) years; and

4. Has not been indicled. convicted. or had o civil judgment rendered agains! the lirm
by o court ol competen! jurisdiction in any matter involving fraud or official
misconduct within the pos! three (3] years.

b. Where the Contractor or ils Sub-Contractor is unable 1o cedity to Ihe siatement in
Section a.1. gbove, lhe Contracior or ils Sub-Contraclor shall be declaored ineligible to
enter into Contract or participale in the project,

c. Where the Contraclor or Sub-Conlractor is unable 1o cerily 1o any of the statemen!s os
listed in Seclions @.2., 0.3.. or 0.4, above, the Conlractor or ils Sub-Coniractor shall
submit a wrilten explanalion to the DOE. The cerificotion or explonation shall be
censidered in conneclion with the DOE's determination whether o enter inlo Coniract.

d. The Conliractor shall provide immediale wrtten nolice o the DOE i, al any lime,

the Contractor or its Sub-Contractor, lean thot its Debarmen! and Suspension
cerfification hos become eroneous by reason of changed circumsiances.

Contactor initials
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"Revised 1/11/19
Exhibit F

Anii-Lobbying

The Conlractor ogrees to comply with the provisions of Section 319 of Public Law 101-121,
- Governmen! wide Guidance for New Resliclions on Lobbying. and 31 US.C. 1352, ond
further ogrees to have the Conlractor's representative, execute the following Certificotion:

The Conlractor certifies. by signing and submitling this contract, 1o the best ol his/her knowledge
ond beliel, thal: :

Q.

No federal appropriated funds have been pgid or shall be paid. by or on behaolf of the
undersigned, to any person for inftuencing or atltempling to influence any officer or
employee of ony Slote or Federal Agency, a Member of Congress. an olficer or
employee of Congress. or on employee of ¢ member of Congress in connection with the
owaording of any Federal conlracl, the making of any federal grant. the making of any
federal loan. the entering into cny cooperolive agreemenl, ond lhe extension,
continuation, renewal omendment, of modilication of any Federal contract grcm: loan.
or cooperative agreement.

It any tunds other than federally approprated funds have been poid or shall be paid to
any person lor influencing or attempling 1o influence an officer or employee of any
Federal Agency. ¢ Member of Congress. and officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of o Member of Congress in connection with this Federal conlroct. gront,
loan, or cooperalive agreement. the undersigned shall complete and submil the
“Disclosure of Lobbying Acliviies” form in accordance with ils instructions
{hitp://www whitehouse qov/omb/qrgnts/siillia pdl).

This cerification is a material represenlation of facl upon which reliance was placed
when Ihis transaction was made or enfered inlo. Submission ol Ihis cedilicalion is o
prerequisite for making ond enlering into this transoction imposed by Section 1352, Tille
31 and U.S. Code. Any person who loils o file the required cedificotion sholl be subject to
a civil penaity of not less than $10.000 and not more than $100.000 for ecch such failure.

The Conlroctor also agrees. by signing this contract that it shall require thal the language
of this cedification be included in subcontracts wilh all Sub-Coniractor{s) and lower-fier

. sub-Conlraclors which exceed $100,000 and that all such Sub-Coniractors and lower-tier

Sub-Coniractors shall cenify ond disclose accordingly.

The DOE shall keep the firm's certification on file as par of its original contracl. The
Conlractor shall keep individua! cedificolions from all Sub-Coniraciors and lower-fier Sub-
Contractors on file. Certificolion shall be retained for three (3] years following completion
ond acceptance of any given project.

Conlraclor Initiols @
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Revisad 1/11/19
Exhiblt G
Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract, Copy Rights and Confidentiality

Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement
Confracls or ogreements for the performance of experimenlal, developmental, or research
work shall provide for the rights ol the Federal Government and the recipient in any resulting
invention in accordance with 37 CFR part 401, “Righis 1o Invenlions Made by Nonprofil
Crganizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Conlracts ond Cooperative
Agreements.” and ony implementing regulctions issued by the DOE,

Any discovery or invention thot arises during the course of the contract shall be reported to the
OOE. The Contractor is required fo disclose inventions promplly 1o the contracting othicer (within
2 months) affer the inventor discloses it in wriling to conlractor personnel responsible for patent
matiers. The awarding ogency sholl determine how righls in the invention/discovery shall be
aliocaled consistent with "Government Patenl Policy” ond Title 37 C.F.R. § 401,

Confidenliglity

Al writlen and oral inlormation and maledals disclosed or provided by the DOE under this
agreement constilutes Confidentiol Information, regordiess ol whether such informalion was
provided before or after the date on this agreement or how it was provided.

The Conlractor and representatives thereo, acknowiedge thot by making use of, acquiring or
adding to information aboul molters and daota related to Ihis agreement. which ore confidenliol
to the DOE and its partners, must remain the exclusive property of the DOE.

Confidential informalion means all dato and informalion related to the business ond operation
of the DOE. including but not limited lo all school and student dato contained in NK Title XV,
Education. Chapters 184-200,

Confidenticl information includes but is not limiled 10, student and school disticl dato, revenue
ond cost inlormalion, the source code lor compuler soltware and hardware products owned in
part or in whole by the DOE. financial intormation. pariner information(inctuding the identity of
DOE partners). Controcior and supplier information, {including Ihe identity of DOE Coniraciors
and suppliers). and ony intormation thot has been marked “conlidential* or “proprietary”, or
with lhe like designation. During the term of This contract the Conltracior agrees 1o abide by
such rules as may be odopled from time 1o fime by the DOE to maintain Ihe security of oll
confidential information. The Contractor turther agrees that it will always regard and preserve as
confidential information/dola received during the pertormance of this contrac!. The Controctor
will not use. copy, make notes. or use excerpts of any confidential information, nor will it give,
disclose, provide access 10. or otherwise moke available any confidential information to any
person no! employed or contracted by Ihe DOE or subconiracled with the Contraclor.

QOwnership of Intellecival Property

The DOE shall relain ownership ol all source dala and other intellectual property of the DOE
provided 1o the Conlractorin order 1o complele the services ol this agreement: As well the DOE
will retain copyright ownership for any and all materials. polents and intellectuol propery
produced, including. but nol limited fo. brochures, resource directories. protocols. guidelines,
posters, or reports.  The Coniractor shall not reproduce any matlerials for purposes other thon
use lor the terms under the contract without prior writlen approval from the DOE.

Conlroctor nifiaks @
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State of New Hampshire
o Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, Wiltiam M. Gardner, Sccretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that NEW HAMPSHIRE
COALITION FOR CITIZENS WITH DISABILITIES, INC is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered
to ransact business in New Hampshire on October 07, 1975, [ further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary

of State’s office have been received and is in good standing as far as this ofTice is concemed.

Business ID: 63839
Centificate Number; 0004782400

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

1 hereto set my hand and cause 1o be affixed
the Scal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 21st day of January A.D. 2020.

Do ok

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




Certificate of Authority

The board of Directors for the NH Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities,
Inc. dba The Parent Information Center, having a principal place located
at 54 Old Suncook Road, Concord, NH 03301 do hereby certify that
Michelle Lewis, the appointed Executive Director of the NH Coalition for
Citizens with Disabilities, Inc. dba The Parent Information Center, is
authorized to sign and execute afl agreements for Governor and Council
on behalf of the Board of Directors.

This authorization was adopted at a meeting of the NH Coalition for
Citizens with Disabilities board on November 28, 2012, which meeting
was held in accordance with the law of the state 'of incorporation and
the by-laws of the corporation, a resolution adopted by the board of
directors of the corporation.

Yo Y 2 /419
Dana Hill D‘ate "
Board Secretary

CAotene. Y H024) 7-1-1
Notary Public 0 Date
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